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3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

... (gavel) ... Good morning, Members.

The

2

Budget and Finance Committee meeting for April 16th,

3

2008, is now in session.

4

The time is 9:07.

At this time, the Chair would like to

5

introduce the Members that are here this morning.

6

We do have Members Mateo, Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros,

7

Molina, and Victorino.

8

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10
11

Good morning, Chair.

Good morning.

Excused at this time are

Member -- Members Anderson and Hokama.
Again, Members, supporting our Committee, we

12

do have Legislative Analysts Gayle Revels and

13

Michael Geers and our Committee Secretary, Yvette

14

Bouthillier.

15

Up front, we do have the Budget Director,

16

Mr. Pablo, as well as our First Deputy Corporation

17

Counsel, Traci Fujita Villaroso -- Villarosa.

18

This morning, we do have members of the

19

Personnel Services Department.

20

Krieg, as well as Mr. Lance Hiromoto.

21

We do have Lynn

Members, we do have some people that have

22

signed up for test -- testimony this morning.

23

Chair would like to -- before we receive public

24

testimony, the Chair would like to request that all

25

of us put our cell phones on the silent mode or turn
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4

it off at this time.

2

Thank you.

For those that are testifying this morning,

3

you do have three minutes to testify with one minute

4

to conclude.

5

additional three, you can.

6

additional minute to conclude.

7

state your name and the organization that you

8

represent, the Committee would appreciate that.

this morning is Jon Kinimaka.

.

11

12

We won't give you the
And if you could

The first testifier that we have signed up

9

10

If you want to come back for an

MR. KINlMAKA:

Jon?

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

Good morning.

Aloha, Chair Pontanilla and

My name is Jon Kinimaka,

13

Members of the Committee.

14

and I'm here to testify on behalf of the Lahaina

15

Swim Club, myself, and the many residents in West

16

Maui that utilize the Lahaina Aquatic Center.

17

Just yesterday,

I learned of an ongoing

18

problem that has threatened an indefinite closure of

19

the Lahaina Aquatic Center.

20

At this present time, the Lahaina Aquatic

21

Center is shut down temporarily once again for a

22

Band-Aid fix that will last until the next

23

breakdown.

24
25

From what I have learned within the past
24 hours is that our County pools existing filter
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1

system have been operating on 20-year-old rusted out

2

cast iron sand filters.

3

out,

4

The sand cannot be changed

causing a potential health hazard.
Someone from County Aquatics had made a

5

request in 2006 for Fiscal Year 2007's six-year

6

Capital Improvement Program to replace the cast-iron

7

filters with fiberglass filters that has an

8

anticipated life of 20 years at a cost of $75,000.

9

This $75,000 was appropriated in Fiscal Year

10

2007 Budget Ordinance through the General Funds

11

under the West Maui Community Plan District, Parks

12

and Recreation.

13

Year 2007.

14

can explain why it had lapsed.

15

This funding had lapsed for Fiscal

The Planning and Development Department

In 2007, Malcom Cooper put in another request

16

to the Planning Department -- Planning and

17

Development Department to replace the damaged

18

filters at an amount of $150,000, double the amount

19

of the original request.

20

This second request did not make it out of the

21

Mayor's Office, and I just found out this morning

22

that $150,000 was half of what they received for a

23

bid from one quote.

24

bid, but I did talk to

25

this problem, and they said that they are working on

They only got one quote, one
Tamara and Marianne about
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1

getting bids from some outside company in the

2

mainland.

3

I'd like to go on to say that our County pool

4

is used by many of - - people of all ages, and I I d

5

like to thank the County workers for keeping our

6

pool maintained and operating under such

7

circumstances.

8

If there is a hazard to the patrons in the

9

pool, the lifeguards will keep the community safe

10

and shut the pool down, as they have done now and

11

the past, and we appreciate their hard work and

12

dedication.

13

III

The Lahaina Aquatic Center provides service to

14

many different after-school programs throughout the

15

year and for summer break as well.

16

pool for therapy, recreation and competitive sports,

17

lifeguard training and certification, Junior

18

Lifeguard Program, Guardstart Program, Beginners

19

Program, Learn-to-Swim Program, age group swim

20

practice and swim meets, Lahainaluna High School

21

Swim Team practice and swim meets, MPA Swim Team

22

practice and swim meets, the Masters Swim Program at

23

5 o'clock in the morning and 7 o'clock in the

24

evenings, national and international swim teams that

25

pay the County to train at our facility --
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1

MS. REVELS:

2

MR. KINlMAKA:

3

Three minutes.
-- and our soon-to-be State champs,

Lahainaluna Girls Water Polo Team.
I humbly request your support in making

4
5

necessary adjustments in Fiscal Year 2009 Budget to

6

save the Lahaina Pool from being closed

7

indefinitely.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MR. KINlMAKA:

Mahala for my opportunity to testify.

Thank you, Mr. Kinimaka.

Thank you.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Member Johnson, questions?

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

was,

13

what was the bid?

14

I

MR. KINlMAKA:

Yes, Jon.

Of the $150,000 that

guess, estimated to replace all the filters,

Yes.

Would the bid be 300,OOO?

According to Malcom Cooper, he said

15

the bid was approximately $300,000, and I just

16

learned of this horrifying news this morning.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Yeah, because the last news

18

that I had was that they had sufficient money to do

19

the emergency repairs, but I'll try and get more

20

information on it and then also, you know, there was

21

the news release in the paper about utilization of

22

another pool in the interim.

23

But just for an update,

I wanted to let you

24

know that I did request of the Mayor's Office and of

25

Aquatics and of our Parks Director that
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1

transportation, if it's going to be closed for

2

longer than j list a couple days

3

work out some type of transportation because it's

4

really unfair to the kids that are just coming up to

5

the State meet

I

6

MR. KINlMAKA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

that they try and

so --

Thank you very much.
-- I'm doing what I can on that.

8

But I will try and get more details; and if you

9

learn anything,

10

if you could please pass it along

also to my office.

11

MR. KINlMAKA:

Thank you very much.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

MR. KINlMAKA:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Aloha.
Thank you.

Members, any more questions

15

for the testifier this morning?

16

testifying.
The next testify

17

18

MR. KINlMAKA:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

21

Thank you again for

Thank you.
The next testifier is Danielle -- or

Danielle Jefferies.
MS. JEFFERIES:

Good morning.

My name is Danielle

22

Jefferies.

I live in Lahaina and swim for the

23

Lahaina swim Team.

24

island and have around 70 swimmers that compete

25

throughout the year.

We are the top swim team on the
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1

We do a great job of representing the County

2

and of Maui, but it looks like the County isn't

3

doing a great job of taking care of us.

4

The Lahaina Pool is in need of major repairs

5

and has been for a while.

I am afraid that nothing

6

will be done, and the West side will lose a much

7

needed pool.

8

It isn't just my swim team that uses the pool.

9

The elderly people use it because they have no other

10

way of -- to exercise.

11

water polo swim teams use it.

12

The high school swim and the

Masters Swim Team use it early in the morning

13

and late in the night because they have to go to

14

work.

15

and it keeps them out of the streets and out of

16

trouble.

17

pool.

18

Kids use it after school, during the summer,

Please use your budget to help fix our

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

19

the testifier?

20

your testimony this morning.

21

Seeing none, thank you very much for

Members, Ms. Jefferies was the last person to

22

sign up for public testimony.

Is there anyone out

23

there in the gallery that want to provide testimony

24

at this time?

25

objections, would like to close public testimony.

Seeing none, the Chair, with no
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

4
5

6

No objections.

Thank you.
.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

ITEM NO.1:

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2009 FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUl (C.C. Nos. 08-55, 08-56 and
08-88)

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, good morning again.

Before we

7

get started with the Personnel Department, you know,

8

if time permits this afternoon, do any of the

9

Members have any request for any Department to come

10

before this Committee this afternoon?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No.

Seeing none, thank you.

Okay.

This

13

this morning, we do have again the Department of

14

Personnel Services to review their proposed budget.

15

We do have the Director, Lynn Krieg, and the Deputy,

16

Mr. Hiromoto, with us this morning.

17

But before we do that, Members,

if you can

18

turn to the proposed Bill, page 9.

19

Program Budget, page 15-1 to 15-5j and on the Budget

20

Details, pages 13-1 to 13-6.

21

And on the

Members, at the -- we do have a communication

22

from the Mayor dated March 31st, 2008.

23

correspondence that we received, the Department have

24

provided this Committee with all of the vacancies

25

that are outstanding here in Maui County.
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1
2

3
4

At this time, Members, the Chair would like to
recogni ze Mr. Pablo.
MR. PABLO:

Thank you, Chair Pontanilla, and good morning,

Council Members.

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

6

MR. PABLO:

Good morning.

Before you, you -- you should have a one-page

7

overview of the

8

Services.

9

for -- for other Departments.

10

of the Department of Personnel

This is similar to the ones we have

As you're familiar with, there's A Accounts, B

11

Accounts, and C Accounts.

The Salaries and Wages,

12

there's an increase as we compare 2009 versus 2008

13

of $96,000.

14

Of that $96,000, you'll see immediately below

15

that half of that amount are for requested expansion

16

positions for a Human Resources Specialist III and a

17

Human Resources Clerk I.

18

In what you refer to as the B Account, the

19

Operations, there'S an increase from '09 over '08

20

for 109,000.

21

see the major accounts which comprise this increase.

22

And in the Equipment account, there'S a

And in the middle of the page, you'll

23

request for $18,300 for equipment, and those

24

equipment are listed at the bottom of the page.

25

Director Lynn Krieg and Deputy Director Lance
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1

Hiromoto are available to answer any of your

2

questions on their operations.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

At this time, the Chair

4

would like to recognize Ms. Krieg for comment before

5

we start the process.

6
7

MS. KRIEG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair and Committee Members.

Good morning.
Our Department!s biggest challenge has been to

8
9

Ms. Krieg?

devote a substantial amount of focus toward

10

recruitment, yet still provide service to County

11

Departments in the other areas of our

12

responsibility.

With the State1s unemployment rate in the

13

14

2 percent range for all but December of 2007,

15

finding qualified job applicants remained a daunting

16

task.

17

In January, the State of Hawaii, Department of

18

Labor and Industrial Relations

19

unemployment indicated that the State's seasonally

20

adjusted unemployment rate for December was

21

3.2 percent, actually up .3 percent from November,

22

and the annual average unemployment rate was

23

2.6 percent for 2007.

24

jobs increased in Fiscal Year '08 by approximately

25

100, adding to the existing list of unfilled

I

statistics on

On the other hand, County
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2

13

positions from the previous year.

In spite of the low unemployment in Calendar

3

Year 2007, we were able to assist Departments in

4

making 188 initial probationary appointments.

5

However, the County currently has approximately 30

6

classes of work on continuous recruitment,

7

representing more than 260 vacancies.

8
9

To improve our recruitment efforts this past
year, we have initiated several changes.

First, we

10

secured a consulting company to review our existing

11

process and develop a better recruitment campaign.

12

As a result, we have new newspaper

13

advertisements highlighting the generous leave and

14

health benefits and the variety of training classes

15

offered to County employees.

16

These ads appeared in The Maui News and other

17

newspapers on Lanai and Molokai.

18

our standard ads which listed specific job

19

vacancies.

20

They complemented

We have a new recruitment brochure to hand out

21

at job fairs also highlighting the benefits of

22

county employment.

23

ad -- advertisements on two local stations,

24

attempting to capture the interest of people who are

25

already employed and on their way to their current

We've reached out through radio
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14

workplace.

2

Second, we have also begun advertising in the

3

Sunday Honolulu Advertiser.

4

in this paper is more than double the cost of The

5

MaUl Newsj however, the circulation is approximately

6

five times greater than that of The Maui News and

7

more than double the Honolulu Star Bulletinj

8

therefore, we have requested an increase to our

9

advertising budget.

The cost to advertise

10

Third, we departed from our traditional

11

generalist concept in our staff assignments, whereby

12

each specialist is responsible for certain

13

Departments and is exposed to assignments in all

14

functional areas of personnel matters affecting

15

those Departments, including job classification,

16

recruitment and examination, labor relations,

17

contract negotiations and grievances, etc., pay

18

transactions, and so on.
Instead, we acted partly on the suggestion by

19
20

the Cost of Government Commission and reassigned a

21

Human Resource Specialist and a Clerk to review and

22

process applications for classes of work on what is

23

called continuous recruitments, which are

24

recruitments with no established filing deadline

25

date.
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15

These continuous recruitments typically

2

represent classes which have multiple vacancies and

3

very limited or no eligible candidate to fill the

4

vacancies.

5

a weekly basis, thereby reducing the time between

6

application and hire.

7

We hope to review these applications on

Because of this action, we were able -- also

8

able to avert an impending crisis when toward the

9

latter part of 2007, we found our clerical list down

10

11

to a list of three applicants.
Through the efforts of this position and

12

another HR Specialist and HR Technician, we were

13

able to review and amend the clerical class

14

specifications, the examination process, and develop

15

a new written examination.

16

As a result, we now have more than 60

17

eligibles on the Clerk list, and we are -- in fact,

18

we closed

19

recruitment as of yesterday.

20

I think we closed the continuous

Why we -- while we will continue to look for

21

other ways to improve our recruitment processes and

22

are confident that our decision to devote one

23

Specialist and Clerk to this function was a

24

worthwhile decision, there are several other areas

25

that we feel if addressed, would assist us in
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16

improving our performance goals.

Most of these areas are focused in the area of

3

bringing more training to the line Departments

4

order to either lessen the number of inquiries that

5

are generated and/or to improve the quality of work

6

product that is submitted to our Office.

7

III

As such, we feel that the expansion positions

8

we are requesting would be able to provide needed

9

assistance to our training coordinator in planning,

10

developing, and implementing training in such

11

subject areas as conducting performance evaluations,

12

contract interpretations, basic, what we call,

13

Personnel 101, which would cover personnel basics

14

such as what is the position, the difference between

15

transfers, promotions, reallocations, etc.,

16

grievance handling, how to conduct investigations,

17

how to process a reorganization request, and so on.

18

Other areas needing assistance are monitoring

19

of legislation, drafting legislative testimony for

20

the Director, attending employer caucuses or

21

Legislative Committee hearings, preparing summaries

22

of personnel-related legislation that impact our

23

County, monitoring, maintaining and amending

24

Department policies and procedures as a result of

25

legislation.
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That's basically a summary of what's happening

1

2

with our Department up to now.

3

further questions for us, we are prepared to answer

4

your questions.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

If you have any

Thank you, Ms. Krieg, for that overview

6

of your Department and the responsibilities of -- of

7

your Department and your request for expansion.

8

think you explained it very well on the request and

9

having to do with, you know, looking at your

10

training area.

I

-- I

I

think that's very important.

Member -- Members, the Chair would like to go

11

12

in this fashion.

13

the A Account, which is Salaries and Wages, then

14

we'll go into the B Account, which is Operation

15

Changes, and then we -- we'll go to the C Account,

16

which is Equipment, I -- I think, rather than, you

17

know, jumping allover the place.
But, again, I -- I think this makes a better

18
19

For this morning, we'll take up

flow.

Mr. Victorino?

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

23

and Wages?

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Well, thank you.

In regards to the A Account.
A Account, right, just Salaries

Yes.
No, I -- I think she -- you know,
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1

Ms. Krieg, you kind of explained it real well so

2

thank you very much, and I hope you can find that

3

additional staff that you are looking for so that

4

you can become more efficient and -- and better --

5

better prepared for the changes that are coming.

6

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

Thank you.
Yeah.

Member Molina?
Thank you, Chair.

Good

morning, Director.
Just to -- if you could expound a little bit

10
11

more on the expansion requests and what that will

12

achieve for the Department in terms of, I guess,

13

helping expedite, you know, our hiring and filling

14

the vacancies and

15

Departments?

16

MS. KRIEG:

throughout our various

Actually, what we did was we took one of the

17

positions that we already had, and we used -- we

18

made a reassignment, and we used that position to

19

dedicate that position to recruitment.

20

now to fill the void that was created --

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

MS. KRIEG:

So we need

I see.

-- by doing that.

But we also identified the

23

fact that a lot of the time that was being spent by

24

staff as a whole was being spent doing repetitive

2S

task by assisting with inquiries and -- from
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1

line-level Department regarding things that they

2

really should know already.

3

And so we tried to evaluate why this was

4

happening.

5

reasons why this was happening is there's been a

6

turnover.

7

where the players have changed.

8

And some of the things -- some of the

There's also been growth in the County to

There's new -- there's new personnel assuming

9

the role of taking on personnel activity within the

10

Departments, and they haven't been trained, or they

11

are new to public sector personnel transactions and

12

so they need to be trained.

13

And -- and so we need to develop more

14

while -- excuse me.

15

theory-type training, team building, that sort of

16

training, we're finding that these staff need

17

grassroots training and actual

18

you process papers, how do you do the processing

19

from step one in doing the paperwork, say, even for

20

filling -- how to fill a position, how to process a

21

grievance, how to do contract interpretation.

22

While we offer a lot of

say actual how do

And so instead of devoting staff time to

23

repetitively answering these questions, we're

24

we're determining that it would be better for us to

25

develop -- plan and develop a training program to
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1

bring all of these players together at one time

2

periodically, maybe quarterly throughout the year

3

and have actual training program, Q and A -- you

4

know, question-and-answer opportunities to bring all

5

these people together --

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

MS. KRIEG,

8

9
10
11

12

Uh-huh.

-- where they can have training and develop

themselves.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA,
MS. KRIEG:

Uh-huh.

So these are the holes, you might -- you might

say, the holes that we want to fill.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Dh-huh.

Okay.

And you mentioned

13

the Cost of Government Commission made that

14

recommendation.

15

taking that position and

16

MS. KRIEG,

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA,

18

MS. KRIEG:

I guess that was regarding that --

Right.
applying it.

They had made that recommendation to us

19

previously.

20

you know, we felt that if we did that,

21

leave a -- it -- it would leave a hole for us.

22

And at first, we were hesitant because,
it would

But we held a brainstorming session over

23

over one weekend, and the staff decided -- or came

24

to the realization or the

they made the decision

25

that it was worthwhile to

to do that.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

MS. KRIEG:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

So that's what we did.
Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Member Molina.

5

Medeiros?

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

Member

Thank you,

7

Director, for your presentation or overview of your

8

Department.
What I wanted to ask you regarding the

9

10

expansion positions, which you have explained to

11

Member Molina, but are there some specific numbers

12

or percentages you project to achieve with the new

13

expansion positions?

14

Because I'm looking at your objectives for

15

2009.

16

certificate of eligible applicants on demand.

17

It says to support departments by providing a

And then below that, Performance Measures for

18

2009, establish list of eligibles within 90 days.

19

So what does on demand and 90 days mean, the

20

difference in that?

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

23

Department?
Oh, this is in

I I m sorry, this

is in the Budget Proposal on 15-3.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Your Program Budget.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Because under Objectives, you say

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/16/08

22

1

on demand; and under Performance, you say within 90

2

days.

3

MS. KRIEG:

Uh-huh.

Yeah.

The first one, provide a --

4

provide departments with a certificate --

5

certificate of eligibles upon demand is when we

6

already have a list.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS,

8

MS. KRIEG:

Okay.

In other words, a list already exists.

The

9

other one, establish a list of eligibles within 90

10

days, is when a request comes in and we don't have

11

one.
So those are the situations where we have to

12
13

start from scratch from the time a request comes in,

14

and we have to begin a recruitment by posting it in

15

the paper, administer an examination, and then

16

construct the list.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

18

MS. KRIEG:

19

20

So there

Okay.
there's two different types of

situations.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

21

explanation.

22

clarification on that.

23

Thank you for that

You know, that -- that gives me some

But under Performance Measures, the 60 percent

24

projection percentage that you would like to

25

achieve, with the additional expansion positions

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/16/08

23

1

you1re asking for,

2

of - - you! re trying to - - 60 percent will be to be

3

able to provide the list within 90 days?

4

MS. KRIEG:

60 -- 60 percent represents what,

That 60 percent of the time that we have that

5

type of a request that we hope to be able to meet

6

that established objective.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

And with the expansion

8

positions you're requesting, you donlt think you'll

9

increase that percentage?

10

MS. KRIEG:

Those -- the positions that welre requesting

11

are not -- while they will have some influence or --

12

and while they will and they may have some influence

13

on that part of the -- of our -- of our function,

14

their focus is -- is more in -- not -- not as much

15

in the recruitment area.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

So -- but you did say you

17

took a position -- and I don't know if you used

18

reallocated or what when you describe --

19

MS. KRIEG:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

21

MS. KRIEG:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

23

Reassigned it.
Reassigned?

Yeah.
That would specialize in the

recruitment, right?

24

MS. KRIEG:

Right.

Right.

2S

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

So wouldn't that increase your
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1

percentage hopefully?

2

apparently, one position is to replace that person,

3

right?

4

MS. KRIEG:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

6

Right.

MS. KRIEG:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS,

Right.

MS. KRIEG:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

13
14

15
16

Right.

MS. KRIEG:

Well, we also have one -- one specialist out on

long-term disability.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Meaning on the workman's

compensation?
MS. KRIEG:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

19

MS. KRIEG:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

22

So why don't you see a projection

increasing with that person being there?

17

21

-- to improve your achievements in

recruitment.

10

12

And that person went up to

recruitment

7

9

Because these people

On -- no, it's not work related.

Not work related.

Yeah.
Okay.

And there'S no possibility

of an LTA in that position?
MS. KRIEG:

We're trying to.

We -- we created a -- we

23

created a replacement position, but we haven't been

24

able to fill it yet.

2S

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

And -- and the reason I ask
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1

all of this is because, you know, we hear from the

2

Departments all the time about they having a hard

3

time to fill their vacancies.

4

MS. KRIEG:

Uh-huh.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

And we're trying to see what we

6

can do to help achieve, you know, a higher

7

percentage and a more expedited plan or program to

8

fill the vacancies.

9

So I'm just asking that to see what we can do

10

to help your Department, you know, work towards

11

those achievements.

12

responses.

But thank you for your

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson?

I just want to find out, since you

15

were, kind of, giving us information from the latter

16

part of '07 as far as statistics and everything.

17

With the closure or at least the shutdown of

18

Molokai Ranch, with the,

19

how many personnel they had here, but with Aloha and

20

then also some layoffs in other industries, has the

21

market, at least from your last job fair, has it

22

opened up at all so that youlre able to have

23

additional recruitment?

24
25

MS. KRIEG:

I guess, ATA,

I donlt know

We have -- we attended the -- the Rapid

Response Job Fair that they had at Grand Wailea.
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1

also spent the day on Saturday at Kaahumanu doing

2

that job fair.

3

prior to those job fairs.

4

We've also had a number of walk-ins

We can't really tell yet what the -- you know,

5

we don't really keep actual statistics on where the

6

applications are all coming from, but we have, as

7

far as intake, I think we -- we have sensed an

8

increase in the applications.

9

But just for information, in April --

10

April lOth, 2008, it was reported that the

11

Department of Business and Economic Development and

12

Tourism indicated that as a result of Aloha

13

Airlines-related job losses, the statewide

14

unemployment rate, not including seasonal

15

adjustments, could rise to 3.8 percent from 3.0

16

percent.

17

We have had inquiries from Aloha Airlines,

18

people who have been laid off from Aloha Airlines.

19

I don't know how many of them have specific skill

20

sets for the types of jobs that we're -- we're

21

recruiting for.

22

But at the job fairs and when they come into

23

the office, we do explain to them that they need to

24

put their application in anyway to try and see if

25

they would qualify.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

And -- and -- so overall, I

2

guess when I'm looking at the big picture for all

3

the Departments, we get the individual vacancy rates

4

for each one of the Departments, but I -- I believe

5

you had stated what our vacancy rate was for the

6

entire County, and could you restate that?

7

did you not say what it was?

8

MS. KRIEG:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

Or -- or

Let's see.

asking, Lynn,

But -- and -- and the reason I'm

is because if I'm looking at a trend

11

12

MS. KRIEG:

Vh-huh.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- I want to look at the big

14

picture and see that, okay, with the consulting

15

contract that you got

16

MS. KRIEG:

Vh-huh.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- with some of the other changes

18

that you've been able to make in getting more

19

applicants out there and more

20

block of people, when you send down the names for

21

consideration to each one of these Departments, what

22

I want to see is over time with these alterations,

23

is there a statistical improvement in our overall

24

vacancy rate for employment; and if there isn't,

25

the trend is still continuing that our vacancies are
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1

growing because as you stated, you know, there's

2

more demand for services, there's larger number of

3

positions demanded, what 1'm looking at is where are

4

we going with this?
Are we making headway on it, are we not making

5
6

headway; and if we're not, what can we do to assist

7

your Department?

8

we're looking -- or people will look at us as far as

9

deliverables go.

10

MS. KRIEG:

Because it's just the way that

If you're talking about a vacancy rate

11

you -- you're talking about the vacancy rate

12

specifically for -- for us?

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

MS. KRIEG:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

Uh-huh.

All of Maui County.

All of Maui County?
All of Maui County because what my

sense is --

17

MS. KRIEG:

Uh-huh.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON,

that when you1re doing

19

recruitment, you1re doing it across the board for

20

everyone.

21

and pieces from each one of the Departments.

22

thinking is always big -- you know, more global.

We get little dribs and drabs and bits
My

Because when I look at these little segments,

23

there's no continuity in the thought process

24

it

25

so I look at trends.

I look at what is happening
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wi th your Department.

2

And then if you know that the vacancy rates

3

within each Department is continuing to accelerate

4

or it's decreasing, then you obviously know that

5

whatever it is that you're doing if that's going

6

down, you're doing something right.

If it's going up, then, you know, we've got to

7
8

rethink this.

9

information.

10

MS. KRIEG:

Okay.

So I'm trying to get to that

I know I -- I gave you a count of how

11

many vacancies we have.

12

rate count.

13

CQUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

MS. KRIEG:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON,

Okay.

I -- I didn't give you a

It -- it would be helpful

I gave you an unemployment rate so --

I

I don't -- you know -- you

16

know what, I think if I can just make a suggestion

17

and -- whether it's in this budget cycle or next

18

budget cycle.
I used to work in work measurements so one of

19
20

the things you do is you follow trends.

21

the over -- or the global picture.

22

MS. KRIEG,

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You look at

Uh-huh.
And what I think would be helpful

24

for you to look at is look at the trends, look at

25

your Departments, do a complete overview.
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1

And if the consultant didn't do this, you

2

know, I -- of course I don't know what they were

3

tasked with doing, but it's helpful for you to know

4

just across the spectrum of all the various

5

Departments what that rate is.
Because if the rate is still continuing to go

6

7

up in terms of vacancies, then we have a problem.

8

If the rate is, through your efforts, coming down,

9

then you are doing something that is moving us in

10

the right direction.
And if it's something that is with -- you

11

12

know, not within your control, then we need to find

13

out what we can do to assist you to identify what

14

the source of this accelerating vacancy rate would

15

be.

16

So what you'd do is you do a comparison over,

17

you know, let's say look back at '05, you look back

18

at '06, you look at '07, and you look at current.

19

And that's just a suggestion as to how you

20

might approach a measurement standard that gives you

21

some indication of the success of your Department.

22

MS. KRIEG:

Okay.

No, I understand -- now I understand

23

what you1re asking, but that was not part of what we

24

asked the consultant to -- to do, for one thing,

25

as -- as --
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

And -- and you should be

2

able to just

3

and you have the numbers, you should be able to

4

collate that or consolidate it within a very short

5

period of time.

6

you, as well as for the Council.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

because you have all the raw data

But I think itls a helpful tool for
Thank you.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

Just to add

I donlt know if you, you know, have any

8

to that,

9

statistics in regards to the labor-type positions,

10
11

the professional positions.
And I -- I think most of the professional

12

positions that we offer when I -- whenever a vacancy

13

occurs, basically what they look at is probably how

14

much we pay

15

I

em.

And -- and, you know,

I -- I -- I -- would be

16

kind of interesting to find out if we offered a

17

professional position to an engineer, like,

18

and -- and if he rejects it, you know,

19

you guys get the statistics why they rejected the

20

position.

21

if salary and wages is -- is a factor,

22
23

say,

I -- I hope

And it would be interesting to see if -so ...

Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Thank you, Chair.

for being here.

Thank you,

24

Ms. Krieg,

1111 try to be a little

25

bit more specific, and maybe that will help us.
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In your presentation, you said that you had

1
2

added

3

jobs for '08 and that your Department had been

4

successful in recommending 188 people for hiring in

5

'08, and yet we're still -- we still have 260

6

that we had added in the budget a hundred

vacancies.
I'm -- I'm kind of concerned because with 260

7
8

vacancies, although we're making progress, we still

9

have, apparently, a huge problem.

And I was

10

interested in the consultant's you know,

11

recommendations and -- and -- and ideas.
And you mentioned that we were spending a lot

12
13

of money in The Honolulu Advertiser so I'm kind of

14

wondering what have been the results of -- is

15

there -- do you note a lot of results from that?

16

Are people coming here from Oahu?

17
18

MS. KRIEG:

We are getting a lot of applications from out

of state

~~

19

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

20

MS. KRIEG,

Yeah.

-- and from out of island

~~

outer~island.

we donlt keep statistics or

~~

We

or data,

21

do not

22

but we do notice that we are having an increase in

23

the number of applications from outside.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

lim not so much interested in the

applications as the employees that result.
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1

MS. KRIEG:

The -- the actual hire?

2

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

3

MS. KRIEG:

4

COUNCILMEMBER BArSA:

Yeah.

Yes.

Right off, I cannot tell you.
The reason -- yeah.

The reason I'm

5

asking the question is if we're going to spend all

6

this money in putting ads in the paper, what are the

7

results?
And it's hard to tell unless we have numbers.

8
9

You know, how many people come to you as a result of

10

these ads?

11

to us?

12

MS. KRIEG:

Do we ask them how they -- how they get

Okay.

We just started the Advertiser about two

13

or -- two or three months ago so, you know, we -- we

14

don't really know yet what the impact is.

Are we still doing that how did you hear --

15
16

yeah.

17

we had that sheet attached to the application, how

18

did you hear about this recruitment.

19

continue that.

20

We were -- I -- I know we were for a while

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

We didn't

I think that might be a really good

21

piece of information to collect because then you'll

22

find out if this expenditure is -- is worth the

23

money.

24

MS. KRIEG,

Uh-huh.

25

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

You know, the other thing that I
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1

wondered is are you also making -- or taking

2

advantage of the online advertising like on Akaku

3

and those kind -- or on Akaku, where they have these

4

places where you go online and you look for jobs?

5

MS. KRIEG:

No, we haven't.

6

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Not Akaku.

Might be something to do because, you

7

know,

8

using the Internet now for job searches.

9

that's not expensive, and a lot of people are

You know, my experience with the newspaper is

10

that those of us who read the paper, we're big fans

11

of it, and we go to it as a source of information

12

because we're trained to pick up the paper.

13

But there's an amazing amount of people who

14

don't read the paper and so you have to find

15

alternatives to reach them; even though large

16

circulation, still not enough.

17

I find that out because you'll say, didn't you

18

know about this?

19

they'll say, no,

20

read the paper and so there's always this challenge

21

like how do you reach people that, you know, are

22

seem to not be concerned about that.

23

We put it in the paper.

And

I don't take the paper, or I don't

~-

But I think we have a wonderful thing, and 1'm

24

excited that you're talking about the benefits of

25

County employment because I think that's something
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1

that people do not understand.

2

and other financial people when they came about the

3

fringe benefit rate, and it's an eye-opener that I

4

think a lot of applicants don't know about.

Mr. Pablo, what was that number?

5

6

MR. PABLO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

8

We asked Mr. Pablo

It's roughly 61 percent.
So for every dollar that a person is

paid, another 61 cents is spent on benefits.
And did that include vacation and sick leave?

9

10

MR. PABLO:

That does include all of that.

11

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

12

MR. PABLO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

So everything?

Yes.
So I think that's a point that, you

14

know, really should be stressed because I don't

15

think people understand.

16

salary, it might seem like the salaries are not

17

competitive; but when you look at fringe benefits,

18

itls a whole different ball of wax.

If they only look at the

One last question for me and then 1111 be

19
20

quiet is we seem to have, you know, made some

21

progress in placing people last year.
How many did we lose to retirement?

22

23
24

25

MS. KRIEG:

We donlt have that amount calculated right off,

but we can get that for you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Well, I'm interested because we knew,
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1

you know, you had a statistic about how many people

2

you were able to recommend for appointment.

3

like to know how many left and then we can kind of

4

see what our net gain was herej otherwise, we don't

5

really know.
So anyway, thank you very much, Chair.

6

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

MS. KRIEG;

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10
11

MS. KRIEG:

Thank you.

Oh, go ahead.

We have a figure of how many people left, but

it's not all through retirement.

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

13

MS. KRIEG:

14

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

15

MS. KRIEG:

16

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

18

Member--

Excuse me.

12

17

I'd

How many left?

And that figure was 138.

Yeah.

One thirty-eight?

Some of -Yeah, and interesting to know, you

know, how many retired and how many quit.
MS. KRIEG:

Yeah.

Some of that was retirement, some was

19

intergovernmental transfers, some was terminations,

20

it could be disciplinary termination, it could be

21

just resignations to go work someplace else or just

22

not to work at all, but ...

23

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

So kind of little bit of progress.

24

If we found 188 and we lost 138, that's like a net

25

of 50.

We have a lot of work to do.
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1

MS. KRIEG:

2

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

6
7

Yeah.
Thank you.

Thank you, Member Baisa.

Member Mateo?

Chairman, I have no questions in the

A Account, but I do in B.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

I -- I -- I just have a

question here.

8

In regards to vacancy throughout Maui County,

9

do we have a website that people can get at to look

10

at the vacancies for Maui County?

11

MS. KRIEG:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

MS. KRIEG:

14

15

The job -- yes.

Welre--

We--

the vacancies are listed on the County

website.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

In regards to what Member Baisa

16

spoke about, about the benefits, you know,

I -- I

17

was kind of surprised -- and this is just a comment.

18

I was kind of surprised three, four years ago

19

that part-timers also receive benefits from the

20

county.

21

positions are the hard ones to fill.

22

incentive, you know, people just got to wake up and

23

look at it.

24
25

So -- you know, and -- and those part-time

Okay.

And with that

Thank you.
Members, any more questions on the A

Account?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Chair?

Member Molina?

Yeah.

Thank you, Chair.

Just a

4

quick question, sort of a follow-up to Member

5

Baisa's issue, and I'll keep it to the A Account,

6

Chairman.

7

With regards to hiring for positions, one

8

one of the things I commonly hear on the streets

9

from people who apply to the County is the -- the

10

wait time.
You know, from the time they turn the

11

12

application in, then they take the test and then,

13

you know, whether they qualify or not to go on to an

14

interview, typically how long should a person expect

15

to, I guess, wait before they get the word whether

16

you get hired or not?
Because, you know, time is money for a lot of

17
18

people, and I think we lose a lot of potential

19

people who,

20

up getting hired by somebody else, and I don't know

21

if that's a factor with our, you know, ability to

22

get those people into our vacant positions.

I guess, get impatient and then they end

Just so people understand, on average, what is

23

24

the

25

what should they expect from the

-~

the -- the wait time, and what
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1

hearing from the County?

2

that -- that's what I hear a lot, it's like, I --

3

you know,

4

I've been waiting so long and, you know, then

5

something else, you know, comes along the way, then

6

we -- you know, we lose people like that.

7

MS. KRIEG:

And -- because I guess

I applied for the County, but, you know,

On the average for our processing, and this is

8

if we don't have a list and if -- if people have to

9

apply and take a test and for us to establish an

10

eligible list, and this is just to establish an

11

eligible list, it takes an average of three months.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

MS. KRIEG:

Okay.

Three months.

And unlike the public sector, we have to

14

answer to the public and to the applicants, so we

15

have to make sure that the process is fair to

16

everyone.

17

Unlike the public sector, people -- our

18

applicants have a right to appeal our decision.

19

we reject an applicant and we say that the applicant

20

is not qualified, there's a whole process that

21

they're entitled to.

If

22

They can file an appeal to the Civil Service

23

Commission and challenge the decision that we make.

24

You never hear that kind of stuff going on in the

25

private sector
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA,

2

MS. KRIEG,

Uh-huh.

like -- you know.

We're public sector.

3

because of that, whatever action that we take, we

4

have to make sure that we review the applications

5

thoroughly, and that is one of the reasons why it

6

takes so long.

So

That's one of the reasons, okay.

We have to give an application period

7

8

sufficient enough for everyone to turn in their

9

applications, we have to review each and every

10

application.

11

follow-up.

If there's any question, we have to do

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

MS. KRIEG:

Uh-huh.

We have to call applicants, provide them

14

adequate time to submit information.

15

they submit information, if there's still questions,

16

we have to take the time out to call them, you know,

17

to answer any questions that we have about it, then

18

we send them notices whether they meet the minimum

19

qualifications or not and let them know when they're

20

scheduled for an examination if there's a written

21

examination.

22

And even after

They come in, they take the written

23

examination.

24

scored before we can establish an eligible list.

25

The examination then needs to be

After we schedule the eligible -- establish
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1

the eligible list, then the Departments submit to us

2

a request for the eligible list, and we send the

3

list down to them.

4

approximately three months.

So that process in itself takes

Now, the list, after it goes to the

5

6

Departments, the Departments have 60 days to make a

7

selection.

8

So that's another, you know, period that

where -- where the applicants have a delay.
And we're finding oftentimes that the

9

10

Departments come back to us and say, oh, they need

11

an extension.

12

needed an extension.

13

give them 60 days, but even with the 60 days now

14

they're telling us we need an extension, so ...

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Before, it was 30 days and they

Okay.

That's why we decided we would

All right.

So -- so a lot of

it --

17

MS. KRIEG:

So it could be three -- six months sometimes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Wow.

Thank you for that explanation

19

so people understand why it takes so long because of

20

the -- you know, all the laws you have to follow.

21

MS. KRIEG:

Right.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And I guess part of it is also on

23

the Departments, then, as -- as you were kind of,

24

you show, sharing that with us.

25

So it's unfortunate and, you know,
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1

it's too bad there isn't a faster way,

2

we might be able to fill some of our vacancies in a

3

more expedient manner, but I realize, you know, you

4

have to follow the laws and the process that's

5

already existed out there, so -- anyway, thank you,

6

Director, for that explanation.

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

8

CQUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

Victorino?

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

then I think

Chair?

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Member Molina.

Yes.

Member

You know, hearing all of

it -- it -- my curiosity has been raised by

12

this,

13

the fact that we have -- you've said like Aloha

14

Airlines and all of this stuff, werre getting more

15

applications.
Do you think there's any means -- and I'm not

16

17

saying skating the system because you want to do it

18

right -- but because of the influx and the need for

19

these people to find jobs, is there any way we can

20

expedite by matching these guys

21

available jobs in a quicker manner?

24
25

experiences with

I mean, is there any way we can move this a

22
23

I

little quicker?
MS. KRIEG:

I mean,

is there?

For -- for hire -- for filling the positions on

a permanent basis, I donlt see it moving any -- I
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1

mean, we can try to move it quicker, but I don't see

2

it moving any quicker specifically for a group of --

3

you know, a group of people, as opposed to anybody

4

else.

But in the interim

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

6

MS. KRIEG,

Yes.

-- the Departments that have vacancies have --

7

while they're waiting for the eligible list, they

8

have a mechanism to make temporary hires if they --

9

you know, while theY're waiting for the list.

They

10

can fill the positions temporarily while they're

11

waiting for the list.

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

13

MS. KRIEG:

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Those are temp hires?

Those are temp hires.
Okay.

And those temp hires are

15

directly done by the Department or through you

16

folks?
But now you -- you're setting up eligible

17
18

lists and all that,

19

MS. KRIEG:

Right.

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

I understand that part.

Right.
But I walk in,

I need a job, and

21

-- and somebody knows that I can do that job so they

22

hire me as a temp hire.

23

directly to the Department?

24
25

MS. KRIEG:

Do they go to you folks or

The -- what the Department

they -- they

can -- they send an application in to us, but they
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1

can approach the Department, explain to the

2

Department, hey,

3

sets.

I'm available.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO,

5

MS. KRIEG:

These are my skill

Okay.

And if the -- if they do an interview with the

6

Department and the Department agrees that they have

7

the skill sets required to at least do this job on a

8

temporary basis, the Department will send to us what

9

we call a DM-89 Form to fill the position

10

temporarily.
And we'll take a look at it, and we'll approve

11

12

or disapprove.

It depends -- the approval or

13

disapproval will depend on where we are in the

14

filling process.

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

16

MS. KRIEG:

Okay.

Because they have -- they can fill the position

17

temporarily for 60 -- 60 days,

18

from the time they get the -- they can fill the

19

position for 60 days -- for up to 60 days from the

20

time they get the eligible list.

21

90 days?

No, but

So if we're still in the recruitment process

22

and we haven't been able to put together enough

23

you know, we haven't been able to put together

24

enough applicants to establish an eligible list,

2S

they can keep the person on board.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

So -- so I'm perfectly

2

clear, a temp hire, if there is no eligible list

3

available, you're still working on that --

4

MS. KRIEG:

Uh-huh.

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

-- could be hired the 1st of this

6

month, for example.

7

put together, what -- letls say six months from now,

8

the eligible list, they could work six months.

9

And until that eligible list is

Once that eligible list is forthcoming,

then

10

they have -- you have 60 -- they can be kept on for

11

60 days?

12
13

MS. KRIEG:

Right.

In fact, okay, if they hire -- if the

Department hires them today

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

15

MS. KRIEG,

16

-- if we don't send the Department an eligible

list until June 1st

17

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

18

MS. KRIEG:

19

20

Yeah.

-- okay?

Okay.

They can keep the temp hire on for 60

days after June 1st.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

Okay.

So -- so that!s a

21

method -- a mechanism for which the Departments and

22

you can help the Departments by getting qualified

23

people, they see somebody they think can do the job

24

on a temporary basis, and that would also give the

25

Department some time to look at this person and say,
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hey, maybe this is the candidate --

2

MS. KRIEG:

Correct.

3

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO,

4

MS. KRIEG:

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

6

MS. KRIEG:

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

-- to fill the position.

Correct.

So it's a win-win for everybody.

Right.
How long from the moment that

8

application comes in, the temp hire, how long does

9

that process take?

10
11

12

Because you gave us the long one.

Now,

what -- how short is this process?

MS. KRIEG:

The person would need to -- it should be really

13

fast because all they would need to do is do the

14

in-processing with the -- the 1-9 requirements,

15

that's the -- the INS forms.

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

17

MS. KRIEG:

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Right.

Produce their identification, and ...
Do we do -- and I guess where ITm

19

going with this is do we do criminal backtrack --

20

background checks, do we do

21

MS. KRIEG:

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

23

MS. KRIEG:

24

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

25

For certain jobs, yeah.
Okay.

And drug tests?

For -- right, for certain jobs.
Only certain jobs, not for all

jobs?
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1

MS. KRIEG:

Not for all jobs.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

3

MS. KRIEG:

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

Yeah.
Because I was curious about that

5

6

MS. KRIEG:

Yeah.

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

-- because lIve been told that 1s

8

another one of those hang-ups that -- that -- that

9

occur at times.

10

MS. KRIEG:

Right, right, for -- so for certain jobs.

11

And -- and then also for certain jobs, and depending

12

which job they need to fill,

13

to possess the appropriate licenses, etc.

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Yeah.

the person would have

Okay.

I just -- you know,

15

and I -- I thank you for clearing that matter up

16

because I think the temp hire, and -- and lIve heard

17

that being used an awful lot, is a method -- a

18

mechanism that -- that really does help.

19

And so later on when we get to Operations,

20

1111 talk about advertising and some other things I

21

have very much interest in.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.
Mr. Chair?

Member Medeiros?
Yeah.

Thank you for this
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opportunity.

2

I just wanted to ask because -- how often do

3

you review your application form to pretty much keep

4

it up to industry standards?
I mean, I think our form has -- how long has

5

6

this form been in existence in its current form?

7

Because it looks like the same form I filled up like

8

35 years ago.

9

MS. KRIEG:

No, it's not.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

11

MS. KRIEG:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

13

MS. KRIEG:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

15

MS. KRIEG:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

17

18

No?

No.
Oh, okay.

It's been reviewed -- it's
Been changed?

Yes.
What -- what was the latest or

most recent revision to the form?

MS. KRIEG:

Yeah.

2002?

At least within the last four or

19

five years because 11m sure you didn't attest to

20

having drugs in the last three years as a -- a drug

21

conviction within the last three years.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

HRS 70 --

And -- yeah, the reason I ask that

23

is, you know, Member Baisa brings up a good point

24

that part of the application should have that

25

information or inquiry about how they found out
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1

about the position so you can develop statistics on

2

what's the best methods that are working to get

3

recrui tments.

4

MS. KRIEG,

Uh-huh.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

So I -- I think, you know, when

6

you review your application and you are going to

7

make some revisions, you should consider that.
The other part is as far as personnel, the

8
9

list you gave us from your Department, March 31st,

10

lists your Department with one vacancy.

11

that one's been

I think it was vacant because you

12

were pending re

redescription.

13

completed since November of last year?

14
15

MS. KRIEG:

No.

It -- and

So that's been

Actually, we about to do a -- we're out --

about to do a DM-89.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

17

MS. KRIEG:

And what is that?

One of those temp hires because we can't fill

18

the position from an eligible list so we're about to

19

go out and do another recruitment; and in the -- in

20

the meantime, we have some leads on interested

21

people.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

23

MS. KRIEG:

24

25

Applicants?

Applicants who would be interested in temporary

hire.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

So you didn't do a
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redescription?

MS. KRIEG:

We're going to try again to fill it at that --

3

that level; and if -- if that recruitment does not

4

come through again, then weill downgrade the

5

position.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Thank you for that

response.
You know, you did talk about participating in

8
9

Okay.

some recent job fairs because of the recent closure

10

of the -- Aloha, ATA, and -- and the State did

11

respond to the closure of Molokai Ranch and went

12

there.
Did -- did we send anyone from our County

13

14

Personnel Office to create a job fair on Molokai?

15

MS. KRIEG:

We will be going on Saturday, April 19th.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

It -- it wouldn't have been

17

a good idea or time to go the same time as the State

18

did,

19

it was a time that was closest to the closure of

20

Molokai Ranch?

just because people were gathering for that and

21

MS. KRIEG:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

23

MS. KRIEG:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS,

25

You know, we did not know about that one or
It was widely in the media --

Yeah.
-- about the State sending a quick

response team.
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1

MS. KRIEG:

That was kind of a touchy situation.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Well, I -- I -- I -- I think what

3

we should be keeping in mind is we need to help the

4

people on Molokai.

5

MS. KRIEG:

Yeah.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Whether it's a touchy situation or

7

not, you know, they still need to have the County

8

respond to their needs.

So you folks plan on going there April 19th?

9

10
11

MS. KRIEG:

Yeah.

We're going on April 19th.

it's the 19th -- Saturday.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

13

MS. KRIEG:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

This weekend?

Okay.

Yeah.

All right.

I -- I think that

15

would be good for the Molokai people.

16

Department.

17

MS. KRIEG:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

21

I think

Thank you,

Yeah.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

Members, any more questions?

I just have one in regards to redescription.
And when Department redescribe vacancies, I

22

I know itts a hang-up, you know, in regards to the

23

timely filling of those positions.

24

that are, you know -- you know the list that you

25

provided us, approximately -- you know, if you dontt
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1

know, you know,

2

positions were redescribed?

3

MS. KRIEG:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

just a guess, how many of those

What was your question?
The redescription.

I -- I know there's

5

vacancies from Departments, and -- and, you know,

6

the vacancy says one thing and -- and then, you

7

know,

8

want to redescribe this position.

9

civil service, you need to do some, I -- I -- I

10

Of course through

guess, amendments to those positions?

Because when I look at, like, sayan Engineer

11

12

later on they say, hey, you know, we -- we

I,

for instance

13

MS. KRIEG:

Uh-huh.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA,

this is the description for Engineer

15

I, but sometimes Department comes back and say,

16

okay, Engineer I, but these are some of the things

17

that, you know, we want out of then the, you know,

18

description of the particular position to begin

19

with.

It becomes like a specialized position.

20

I donlt know if you have those kind

21

redescription that are identified by Departments

22

that cause delays.

23

MS. KRIEG:

Sometimes we do.

11m not exactly sure what

24

what -- what youlre asking.

But if -- if a -- if we

25

get a request for redescription review,
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1

routine

2

review, we can pretty much turn that one around

3

within a week to, you know,

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA,

5

MS. KRIEG:

what we call a routine redescription

30 days.

Uh-huh.

But if we get a redescription request and it's

6

complicated because of what the Department is asking

7

for,

8

their -- you know, what -- the description of the

9

assigned duties and responsibilities don't really

it doesn't -- either it doesn't really match

10

match the classification that theY're asking for,

11

that's when it gets a little -- a little bit more

12

lengthy because it entails more meetings with the

13

Department to clarify exactly what they're asking

14

for, and those can take a long time.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

16

on the A account?

17

B Account.

18

If not, Members, we'll go to the

Member Victorino,

19

questions?

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Members, any more questions

I think you had some

Yeah.

Thank you.

So I assume

21

that the increases in the, first of all, advertising

22

is directly due to what you folks have stated with

23

The Advertiser?

24
25

MS. KRIEG:

There's -- it's -- it's The Advertiser, it's

also we want to expand into radio ads and assist

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/16/08

54

1

Departments in -- you know, with -- with specific

2

classes of work, maybe into specialty block ads.

3

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

Okay.

And there's no

4

thought of using, as Ms. Baisa had mentioned, our

5

networks like Akaku and --

6
7

8

MS. KRIEG:

Well, I just found out -- heard about it today,

and we will look into that.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

Yeah.

Okay.

I think

9

that's -- that's something very important because I

10

see all the time on -- on -- on cable TV the Hawaii

11

Police Department has ads and various other

12

Departments on the Big Island and as well as the

13

Island of Kauai have been putting out ads, and I'm

14

like why can't Maui do something like that.

15

MS. KRIEG:

I've seen those, and I've -- I've tried to

16

contact the Hawaii County Civil Service.

17

times those ads are paid for by their Police

18

Departments.

19

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

20

MS. KRIEG:

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO,

22

And -- and -- and -- and --

Yeah.
-- and then maybe that's

something --

23

MS. KRIEG:

24

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

25

A lot of

Yeah.
-- you know, we have to ask the

Police to look into, too, yeah?
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Then you go down to Professional Services, is

1

2

this -- this additional moneys are for our

3

consultant?

4

$40,000 more.

5

No?

6

MS. KRIEG:

Yeah.

Because, again, you're asking almost
Is that part of the consultant study?

For the Professional Services, we -- we

7

need to update our medical standards for the

8

pre-employment physicals.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
MS. KRIEG:

I see.

We also needed to bring in some on-site

11

training in such areas as the EEO and Civil Rights,

12

you know, Fair Labor Standards Act, our Family

13

Medical Leave Act.

14

CQUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

So this is all -- that -- that's

15

what it says here, for training classes for Civil

16

Rights, EE -- EEO, and all that.

17

MS. KRIEG:

Uh-huh.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

19

moneys will be --

20

MS. KRIEG,

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

22
23

So that's -- that's what those

Right.
Okay.

And then the other one is

the Training and Registration.
What -- I understand training, but

24

registration, you mean that they'll be going

25

off-island for different conferences and all that?
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1

MS. KRIEG:

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

3

Right.

Yeah?

4

MS. KRIEG:

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

6

7

Is that what you1re referring to?

Right.
Okay.

And I guess the last thing

would be the Employee Awards program.

MS. KRIEG:

Okay.

The Employee Awards Program, this year,

8

the -- the Committee, which is comprised of one

9

representative from each Department or each

10

departmental group that elects to participate, the

11

Committee decided to make some changes to the Awards

12

Program.

13

And instead of only recognizing three County

14

awards for the year, which is in -- instead of just

15

having one Department -- one employee of the year,

16

one manager of the year, and one team of the year

17

award, they decided -- or they opted for recognizing

18

each Department -- or each Department's award

19

winner.

20

Okay.

So every year, each Department

21

nominates an employee of the year, a manager of the

22

year, and they -- and this go-around, each

23

Department will also nominate a team of the year.

24

And all of these award winners will be recognized.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/16/08

1

57

MS. KRIEG:

And we will not go the additional step of

2

selecting a County employee of the year, County

3

manager of the year, County team of the year.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

5

MS. KRIEG;

Right.

So it will be by Departments?

Because the -- the Committee felt that

6

all of our Department employees, managers, and teams

7

should be recognized.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Not a bad idea.

I -- I think I

have to concur.

10

MS. KRIEG;

Yeah.

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

I -- you know, having just one

12

winner always is nice because it -- it shows that

13

up and beyond that, you know,

14

quality of work that that person does, but there's

15

so many that a lot of times don't get recognized and

leadership and -- and

16

17

MS. KRIEG,

Right.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO,

-- or maybe so close, so on pari

19

but if each Department, that really truly increases

20

the numbers and I think fairly -- fairly across the

21

board.

22

The last question I have is you know on your

23

Professional Services for collective bargaining, and

24

I know you mentioned earlier that, you know, you had

25

to have some training as far as new collective
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1

bargaining that is coming up, so is that $10,000

2

specifically for that purpose?

3

MS. KRIEG:

This Professional Services was for -- partly

4

for the actual interest arbitration costs.

And, of

5

course, this year, we have already four-year

6

contracts for Police and Fire, but we will be

7

looking at possibly interest arbitration costs for

8

HGEA.

The previous cost I think was about -- for

9

10

HGEA was $2,670, but -- and we -- we may entail some

11

similar amount for UPW if it gets to that point.
But we're also looking at staff training in

12
13

collective bargaining and labor negotiations from

14

such places as either University of Hawaii,

15

Industrial Relations Center or national

16

organizations because the staff needs to be trained

17

in interest arbitration and labor negotiations.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

So this -- this money is pretty

much to cover your -- the entire staff that

20

MS. KRIEG:

Right.

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

-- a lot of times the questions

22

are bought to them first before they go anyplace

23

else.

24
25

MS. KRIEG:

Right.

And -- and not only that.

Maui County

in particular, our staff has been called upon to
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1

play significant lead roles in interest arbitration.

2

We have had our staff be the lead negotiators,

3

we have had our staff be the panel members in

4

interest arbitration, so, you know, we feel that the

5

staff needs to be better trained for this kind of

6

participation.

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

And not -- not -- and I

8

understand it, but I think many times others may

9

not.

10

What is interest arbitration so that people

understand what you're referring to?

11

MS. KRIEG,

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

13

MS. KRIEG:

14

Oh.

This -- as -- as -- you know, is different from

regular grievance arbitration

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

16

MS. KRIEG:

17

Sorry, yeah?

Right.

-- this is -- interest arbitration is when they

get into the arbitration to negotiate the contracts.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

19

MS. KRIEG:

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

The contract itself?

The labor contracts itself.
Okay.

So I just wanted people to

21

understand what that meant because you said it a few

22

times, and

23

MS. KRIEG:

24

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

25

Okay.
-- I just want to make sure

everybody walks away with the same idea.
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Chair.

I'll let others ask questions.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Just a fast question.

So

3

you handle all the labor relations issues for the

4

County?

5

MS. KRIEG:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

MS. KRIEG:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

10

Correct.
Your Department?

Correct.
And you do have any -- anyone that's

specialized in that?
MS. KRIEG:

Oh, no.

No?

Like we said previously, our staff are

11

generalists.

Unlike the larger jurisdictions like

12

the State and the City and County of Honolulu, they

13

actually have divisions.

14

They have a Labor Relations Division that is

15

about as big as our entire office that just handles

16

labor relations.

17

Our office handles everything, labor

18

relations, recruitment, transactions, and everything

19

so our specialists are generalists.

20

everything.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

They handle

It!s something that probably

22

you should look at, you know, a labor relations area

23

for the County of Maui because of all the contracts

24

that we have with the different unions, you know, be

25

it special interests or grievances that we receive.
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1

Member Mol ina?

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chair.

My question just

3

relates to your computer software budget.

4

it's flat,

5

have the request for the two expansion positions.

6

And if I could just briefly touch on the c

I

notice

the same as '08, and I'm -- I know you

7

Account, Equipment.

I know there's no request for,

8

say, computer equipment for these expansion

9

positions.

And as far as linking this to your

10

goals, which is in your Program Budget, to develop

11

real time statistical data and reports in order to

12

anticipate work force requirements, do you foresee

13

any need to find upgraded computer software to meet

14

some of these goals, are you looking at that maybe

15

at another time instead of this current fiscal year

16

or the next fiscal year?

17

comment on that?

18

MS. KRIEG:

Can you give -- provide

Yeah, we would have to look into that more, but

19

at -- in addition to that, if we -- if there are

20

needs, we've always been able to work very closely

21

with MIS --

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA,

23

MS. KRIEG,

24

25

Okay.

-- on our software needs and our hardware

needs, so ...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

That's good.

Yeah, I was
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1

just curious because I notice it's flat and then,

2

you know,

3

lot of things to, you know, enhance our abilities to

nowadays, we depend on the computers for a

4

5

MS. KRIEG,

Right.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA,

-- get information and so forth so

7

thank you for,

I guess, sharing that with us, you're

8

working with MIS, and it always saves some money

9

for -- for us as well.

10

MS. KRIEG,

Right.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Member Medeiros?

Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

I--Ijust

14

wanted to ask, you know on your advertisements, the

15

budget for it, and you did say that you folks do

16

advertisements with Honolulu Advertiser, radio ads.

17

When the Police Department does their ads,

is

18

there some coordination between their Department and

19

yours as far as their ads?

20

MS. KRIEG:

Not payment wisej but as far as the content

21

wise, they have been running the ads through us to

22

review and evaluate.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Oh, okay.

That's good to know.

24

And then on your B Account, even though I know you

25

have a small Department, you just have two index
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1

codes,

just Personnel Administration and Collective

2

Bargaining?

3

MS. KRIEG:

Correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

I see.

Oh,

Okay.

I think all

5

all the items that was on the overview or the

6

summary have -- have been covered so I won1t ask you

7

anything else, except we are going to the C Account

8

after this, right?

9
10
11

CHAIR PONTANILLA;

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Thank

you, Department.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

16

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you.

Member Johnson?

No questions.

Member Baisa?
Just another quick comment in regards

to advertising.
Ms. Krieg, another thing I

17

just remembered

18

that works pretty good and is not that expensive,

19

came across it recently in this -- on a board that I

20

belong to, and that is theatre ads.

21

ads that come on before the movies?

22

MS. KRIEG:

Yeah, we looked

23

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

~nto

I

You know those

that before.

they're -- they're very effective

24

and also, they're not expensive so you might want to

25

look into that.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you,

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

3

Deputy -- I mean,

4

good morning.

5

MS. KRIEG:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Member Mateo?

I'm sorry, Deputy and Director,

Good morning.
I just wanted to -- to ask you --

7

well,

8

were several Departments that appeared before us,

9

and your Department usually takes the hit in their

10

I going tell you.

During this process, there

inability to have positions filled on time.
Your Department, apparently -- and 11m telling

11

12

you what we1ve been told, okay,

13

me.

14

Department takes forever to describe a position, and

15

it's even worse to redescribe a position, and they

16

seem to work -- to wait long periods of time until

17

your Department is ready to actually address the --

18

the position itself.

19

so no get pissed at

We were told -- we were told that your

You have a small Department, and I am just

20

concerned about what that average time is for you to

21

actually describe or redescribe a position, and

22

maybe we can just start at that at this point.

23
24

25

MS. KRIEG:

Again, it depends on what kind of re --

allocation or reallocation is being requested.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Wait.

Letfs -- let's use
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let's use, you know,

2

MS. KRIEG:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

5

just -- I'm going --

English.
-- let's just use the Fire

Department.
MS. KRIEG,

Okay.

I -- I think the last status report I

6

looked at for the Fire Department, they're pending a

7

completion of a reorganization proposal.
I think the reallocation study is done, but

8
9

10

11

the specialist is waiting for the completion of
their reorganization -- reorganization proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So in terms of timetable, then, Madam

12

Director, to describe a position, that would take

13

your Department what kind of time

14

MS. KRIEG:

Okay.

So, again, it depends.

time frame?
If it's a

15

routine description or redescription, that usually

16

takes -- it -- it can usually take
Okay.

17

That usually takes

~~

yeah.
like a rout

18

for example, I'll give you an example of a routine

19

one.

20

positions between

For Police, they routinely redescribe
PO~I

and PO-II.

Whenever they move the -- the

21

-~

the bodies

22

after they finish their one-year probation, they can

23

go to

24

they reallocate the position up one, okay.

25

PO~II

from the trainee position and then

Likewise, if the

PO~II

gets promoted to a
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1

PO-III or Sergeant or whatever,

2

the PO-II position and re -- reallocate it down to a

3

I so that they can fill it from the trainee list.

4

then they'll take

So those are what we call routine ones, PO-I,

5

PO-II, back and forth,

6

within a day, depending on the other workload of the

7

specialists.

8

30 days, depends on the workload again, but those

9

are considered routine.

10

okay.

These can be done

But those can be done within a day to

Another routine one would be if the Department

11

comes in for an expansion position and itTs --

12

thereTs no organizational change and itls -- theylre

13

not asking for an unusual classification, it's a

14

routine classification, just adds -- say just adds

15

another firefighter or just adds another Police

16

Officer I to a grouping that they already have,

17

that's a routine one that's a no-brainer that

18

should -- shouldn't take more than 30 days, okay.

19

The things that take long is when they ask for

20

an addition of a position that changes the

21

organization, changes the lines of authority,

22

changes the function of the organization or a class

23

of -- or they ask for a class of work that we don't

24

have, a new class of work, those can take anywhere

25

from six months or longer.

It depends.
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1

For one thing, if it -- if it changes the

2

organization, the Department has to go through a

3

what we call a reorganization procedure that

4

requires approval by the Budget Director, the

5

Managing Director, the unions, and us.

6

is all before we even do a redescription, okay.

It -- this

And then when we do the redescription, we have

7

8

to make sure that -- not -- we -- we're not just

9

looking at that position that they're requesting us

10

to look at, but what the effect of that position

11

action is going to have on the rest of the

12

organization, so that's why it takes even longer.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

So, Madam Director, because

14

you had been -- you're in that position to expedite

15

processes and being in there for -- for several

16

years you have seen and experienced the difficulties

17

in addressing the Department's needs because of all

18

of it just funnels down right to your Department,

19

I'm sure you have considered ways of expediting.
Are you, or have you looked at processes that

20

21

can be implemented that will in fact help expedite

22

these processes?

23

MS. KRIEG:

That is part of the reason why we're asking for

24

this expansion position because part of the reason

25

or part of the -- the corrective action that we're
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1

trying to take now is to educate the line-level

2

Department on some of the actions that they can take

3

so that by the time the work product is submitted to

4

us, a lot of the actions that our staff is having to

5

do to get the work even started is done before it

6

comes to our office.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So you1re saying, then, with the

8

expansion -- with the approval of the expansion

9

positions, in the budget deliberations for FY 'la,

10

we will not be seeing the kind of numbers for vacant

11

positions that we're looking at today?

12

MS. KRIEG:

Hopefully.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

MS. KRIEG,

15

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO,

Okay.

And you -- you know --

Well-I guess for all of us, you know,

16

and -- and I -- I -- 11m not going to speak for

17

everybody.

18

is -- is rather disappointing because a lot of money

19

is virtually attached to it.

20

For me, the number of vacant positions

There's the bene -- the benefits that we have

21

to sink in, and there's the base pay itself that we

22

sink in, so we virtually have a considerable amount

23

of moneys floating with, you know, nobody filling

24

the positions.

25

So that does create, you know, economic
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1

problems for -- for us, but I'm kind of hoping that

2

with the next fiscal year, we will start to see a

3

reduction.

4

And do you have any power or any ability to

5

look at these positions and say this one has been

6

avail -- available for two years and require the

7

Department to either fill it or lose it?

8
9

Because I see a lot of the submissions from
your Department that shows us that the list you send

10

to the Departments comes with a request of no

11

filling.

12

any more; but for us, it is your problem because

13

this is a personnel position that's still not

14

filled.

So it's not your kuleana or your problem

So can you do that kind of requirement?

15

16

MS. KRIEG:

I don't have that authority.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

18

MS. KRIEG:

So -- but --

The -- you know, the only thing that I can do

19

is send this list higher up the chain of command and

20

make Administration aware of what the problem is.

21

Because in addition to the fact that we send

22

lists and no actions are taken, there are also the

23

ones that every time we do a vacancy report, we get

24

the same response from the Department, oh, we're

25

going to do promotion without exami we're going to
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do promotion without exam.

2

Promotion without exams are out of our hands.

3

Those are internal fillings by the Department.

4

why it takes the Department six months to a year to

5

do a promotion without exam when the posting period

6

is only ten days, we have no control over.
But we keep -- you know, if we keep sending a

7

you know, up the chain of command,

8

report up

9

that's about all we can do.

10

And

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So if a Department like yours, for

11

example, say you need these two positions and we

12

approve it, and

13

positions in -- in -- in two years, should that

14

position be abolished?

15

MS. KRIEG:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

and you1re not able to fill these

Our position?
Any position.

I just use yours as an

17

example.

Because you're coming to us saying, I

18

really need this position, I got to help -- I got to

19

have 'em because it's going to help my process.
But if we got to wait two years for you to

20
21

hire this so-called urgently needed body, then you

22

defeating your purpose, and we defeating ours.
So how long do we keep a position, you know,

23

24

25

before we say it's not going to get filled?
MS. KRIEG:

I would ask for a justification of why the
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position hasnlt been filled.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Can you, as the Director, require

3

that same request to all Departments with all these

4

multiple vacancies?

5

MS. KRIEG:

I can ask -- I mean, I can ask for the report.

6

Whether 11m going to get it, I donlt know, but I can

7

ask if -- I can ask for the authority to demand the

8

report.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

10

MS. KRIEG:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Good start, though.

Yes.

Thank you very much.

And -- and,

12

Madam Director, are you -- what floor are you on?

13

Are you still in the same location?

14
15
16

MS. KRIEG:

Welre still on the sixth floor, but we got a

little bit bigger piece on the sixth floor.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

That was -- that was my

my

17

next question because with the additional bodies,

18

you know, as long as you have the space to consider

19

putting them, you know, it

20

indicator of, you know, my own favorability in

21

looking at positions, the ability to -- to house

22

them.

23

MS. KRIEG:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

2S

MS. KRIEG:

it's a real big

Right.
So you have that capabilities?

We got the whole Kahului side of the sixth
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floor now.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

MS. KRIEG:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

So that means you guys can

double you guys work assignments, got more

4

6

Ah.

No.

We got more files.
Thank you very much, Director.

you, Chair.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Very good point.

Members,

8

any -- any more questions on the B Account?

9

none, then we go to the C Account.

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Nope, I don't have any questions.

1'11 let my other colleagues --

13

CHAIR PQNTANILLA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

Seeing

Member Victorino?

10

11

Thank

Thank you.

Member Molina?

Thank you, Chair.

Just one quick

question.

16

I know it's kind of manini, but under Office

17

Equipment, television, $1,500, what are we buying, a

18

high-definition TV and connect to HBO and all the

19

bells and whistles, or is this a TV just for

20

training purposes?

21

MS. KRIEG:

You know, our Department does the training for

22

the County.

23

Departments, and I go wow, they got all these HD

24

TVs,

25

And I go around to the other

flat screen and everything.
You know what we have, we have this huge
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1

clunker that our training coordinator has to roll

2

around and everything.

3

that TV because it's so out-af-date --

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA,

5

MS. KRIEG,

6

7

And we're asking to replace

Uh-huh.

-- so that our training coordinator can have

better training equipment.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA;

Okay.

And, again, that would be

8

just to hook up to DVDs or VHSs and whatnot, not

9

not to get cable TV or anything into it.

10

MS. KRIEG:

No.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

Departments --

13

MS. KRIEG:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

So -- so what are our other

No, it's for training.
Yeah.

So now that brings up the

15

question, what are our other Departments doing with

16

high-definition TVs and -- I mean, there's still

17

regular TVs out there.

18

You know, all you need is just something to

19

hook up your -- you know, to hook up to videos or

20

CDs if it's for training purposes, right?

21

okay.

So--

22

I was just curious because it did kind of

23

catch my eye, $1,500 for a TV, I mean, you know,

24

training purposes, so

25

up another issue with why our Departments -- I'd

but thank you.
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1

like to know why other Departments are ordering

2

these high-definition TVs and flat screens and all

3

of that.

4

for the Cost of Government to discuss.

I mean,

I don't know, might be an issue

Thank you, Chair.

5

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Member Medeiros?

Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

Yeah, I

8

wanted to ask, you know on your heavy duty paper

9

shredder, that's the cost for one shredder?

10

MS. KRIEG:

Actually, the one we want, yeah.

That is

11

actually less than the cost of the -- of a cross

12

a real heavy duty crosscut shredder, but, yeah,

13

that's the cost for one shredder.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

15

MS. KRIEG:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

17
18

One shredder?

Yeah.

Okay.

And you currently have a

shredder or multiple shredders?
MS. KRIEG:

We -- we have a -- we have a shredder right

19

now.

20

shredding because we have a lot of documents in our

21

office that has a lot of personal information.

22

It needs to be replaced.

We do a lot of

And I donlt know if -- how many of you are

23

aware of a piece of legislation that is in

24

Conference Committee as we speak, I think itls being

25

heard today, that may require every agency, every
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1

public agency to establish a position,

2

be responsible for ID theft prevention and

3

developing a program -- developing and coordinating

4

a program to ensure that you have safeguards against

5

ID theft prevention, so ...

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

7

question.

8

cost of one shredder.

I

Okay.

9

-- I

I believe, to

I think you answered my

just wanted to know if this is the

My next question is, do you -- does

10

your Department participate with the recycling of

11

the shredded material?

12
13

MS. KRIEG:

We had a person who was collecting our shredded

material.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

15

MS. KRIEG:

16

We just -- we send it

down to the ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

18

MS. KRIEG:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

21

You -- you had, past tense?

Are they still -- yeah.

17

20

What do you do with it?

So it goes downstairs?

Downstairs, yeah.
Okay.

That's where your material

goes, okay.
And then my other question was,

I think,

22

answered by Member Mateo's Office -- I mean, by

23

Member Mateo in that, you know, with the office

24

furniture,

25

space to put some more furniture, but you did say

I was wondering if you have the office
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1

you got a larger allocation of space now on the

2

sixth floor.

3

MS. KRIEG:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

5

Right.
Okay.

Thank you, Department.

Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson?

I -- because I don't know what

8

these services cost, I know like ShredEx and, you

9

know,

these different services, they come --

10

MS. KRIEG,

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON,

12

Right.
-- they do the shredding for you.

Did you do a cost benefit analysis to look at

13

maybe just the fact that -- you know, what time you

14

have to take to do it plus, you know,

15

of equipment that it might be something that you

16

could consider?

17

MS. KRIEG:

buying a piece

We -- we have spoken about the use of ShredEx,

18

and it would come in handy when we do bulk

19

shredding.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON,

21

MS. KRIEG:

Yeah.

Uh-huh.

Because we do -- we -- we do keep,

say,

22

our examination material for X number of years

23

before we do bulk shredding and so we've seen -- I

24

think it might be Department of

25

it's Finance or the Prosecutors that call in
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1

ShredEx, and we've seen them in the parking lot so

2

we -- we are -- we have thought about using them.
We used to, believe it or not, take all that

3

4

material down to -- was it HC&S?

5

had staff toss it into the

6

CHAIR FONTANILLA:

7

MS. KRIEG,

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

HC&S and actually

Furnace.

-- the incinerator, but ...

Yeah.

And -- and, you know, I

9

guess along the lines of Member Medeiros' question,

10

it -- it seems like a really expensive -- you know,

11

like even a good quality shredder that, you know, if

12

you bought several, you know, so that, you know,

13

the -- the shredders, if you're not doing huge

14

volumes of shredding, if you bought several I think

15

probably like at Office Max, you can get crosscut

16

shredders for under $200 --

17

MS. KRIEG:

Uh-huh.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- you know.

So if you had

19

different people that needed to shred documents at

20

their specific site instead of spending that kind of

21

money, unless therets some, you know, type of

22

security issue with that, but -- I -- I mean,

23

just suggesting and then when you do the bulk,

24

just allocate budget for doing that.

25

MS. KRIEG:

Itm
then

I dontt think youtre familiar with the work in
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our office.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

MS. KRIEG:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

MS. KRIEG:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9
10

11
12

13

So what is this

like, does it take up a whole room?

4

8

Probably not.

No.

What's so unique?

It's ...

What -- you -- you don't know the

size dimensions of it?

CHAIR PQNTANILLA:

Ms. Krieg, maybe you can provide that

information to Member Johnson.

MS. KRIEG:

Yeah.

If you -- if you want, we can give you

the -- the specs on -- on --

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, I just was -- I just was

14

curious because, you know, if -- if you look at

15

documentation and, you know, I'm sure each one of

16

our offices, you know, we have lots of stuff to do,

17

too,

18

know what the volume is, but I -- I really -- you

19

know, from my perspective, if it 1 s better and if you

20

have that kind of volume, then look at what it would

21

cost to maybe just do a contract with -- with

22

ShredEx or something.

23

suggestion.

24

but ...

25

MS. KRIEG:

in terms of shredding documents, but -- I don't

I mean, that's just a

I don't mean to tell you your business,

Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
for a shredder.

3

MS. KRIEG:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

8

9

It just seems like a lot of money

Then we going need storage.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Member Baisa?
No.

Thank you, Chair.

My colleagues

have done a great job.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Member Mateo?

No questions.

Thank you.

Any more questions on the C

12

Account, Members?

13

Department for being here, Director Krieg, Deputy

14

Director Hiromoto for your answers in regards to the

15

Department's requests.

16

If not, I want to thank the

So with that, Members, we're going to take a

17

recess, and -- and weill reconvene at 11 o'clock.

18

Members, before you go, when we reconvene, We're

19

going to take Deputy Director Miyamoto in regards to

20

a request that the Department is seeking for the '09

21

Budget.

22

So we'll come back and then we'll take the

23

Department of Public Works, Deputy Director

24

Miyamoto.

25

Ilo'clock . . . . (gavel) ...

This meeting is in reCess till
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1

RECESS,

10 :43 a.m.

2

RECONVENE,

11: 02 a.m.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA,

4

" . (gavel) ... The Budget and Finance

Committee meeting is now reconvened.
Members, before we broke,

5

I mentioned about

6

having the Public Works Deputy Director here this

7

morning in regards to a request.
At this time,

8
9

10

I would like to calIon Deputy

Director Miyamoto.
MR. MIYAMOTO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

guess for

11

clarification, that we're actually not requesting,

12

we're just here primarily to provide information to

13

address this

14

monitoring the -- the -- the hearings, we

15

the Planning Department's presentation, we heard

16

that for the Traffic Impact Assessment Fee Project,

17

that they were deferring to Public Works, which we

18

had gone through the process early in the -- and as

19

Members probably could see, that it was not included

20

in our -- our budget.

~-

this -- this item because in

during

21

And so it was sort of a surprise on our part

22

to hear that they were punting to Public Works -- I

23

mean,

24

to provide information as to some of the background

25

on the Traffic Impact Assessment Fee that some of

so my -- my primary goal today, Mr. Chair, is
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1

the decisions that the Members can think about in

2

deciding whether or not this is something that can

3

be brought forward.

4

In doing the Traffic Impact Assessment Fee,

5

there were several items that were -- came up for

6

discussion.

7

out there did an island-wide Traffic Impact

8

Assessment Fee study that was based on all the

9

Community Plan areas paying for all of the projects

10

For example, the current study that was

on the Island of Maui.
During the discussions, it was considered

11

12

that, well, maybe we should do that by Community

13

Plan Districts, that, you know, only the projects in

14

one Community Plan should be paid for by the

15

developers in that community.
So it's sort of a decision that needs to be

16
17

made.

18

are we going to do it by Community Plan?

19

Are we going to do the fees island-wide, or

The second decision that needed to -- that

20

came up for discussion was whether or not to include

21

the State -- State Highway Projects because the

22

original -- the -- the current study has the State

23

Highway Projects in it and County Projects, but we

24

could not get a commitment from the State Highway as

25

to whether or not they would abide by the rules that
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1

were being proposed for the traffic impact fees

2

which meant -- which included a refund of those fees

3

if the funds were not encumbered or spent wi thin the

4

specified time.

So that's a -- the second decision.

And then the third decision that was brought

5
6

up was regarding transit as -- as the Department of

7

Transportation has done a great job at increasing

8

the -- the transit ridership throughout the island,

9

you know, the Planning Department has pushed for a

10

lot of the new developments on the West side to come

11

up with a lot of transit solutions.

The current model that -- that's being used

12
13

for the Traffic Impact Assessment Fee didn't have

14

that -- that element in that study also.

15

another question, do we include transit in the

16

the

17

evaluate it?

18

~-

So that's

this future study, or do we not include it to

You would need a model to evaluate transit,

19

the benefit, unless you have confidence in the

20

experience of the Department of Transportation to

21

make those decisions on their own.

22

And so to give you an idea of the range of

23

cost, for example, let's say we do a Community plan

24

base, County Projects only, no transit format.

25

would be relatively easy to do.
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1

that the Planning Department could -- the Long-Range

2

Planning Department could easily handle because you

3

know the cost of the County Projects, you know the

4

amount of proposed land development in the next six

5

years,

6

with the -- the Traffic Impact Assessment Fees.

it's a simple math division.

You can come up

You probably could do with the same thing with

7

8

the State Projects by Community Plan Districts.

9

When it comes to transit,

I guess it's going to be

10

determining on how you define those transit

11

alternatives and how do you evaluate one versus the

12

other and try to work that into the Traffic Impact

13

Fee.

14

And then if you do it an island-wide basis,

15

now you have -- you1re reaching a little bit more

16

complicated because as you -- you -- you probably

17

heard from the current consultant, that he did the

18

model.

19

crosses a particular roadway by their place of

20

origin and that relayed all -- to all the various

21

communities -- community areas.

22

The model, you can track the traffic that

So you could -- you could wait which community

23

contributed the most traffic to a roadway

24

improvement and then spread the cost out.

25

would need the -- the traffic model to do that.
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1

So to give you an idea in cost range,

2

obviously the cheapest way you could do it is have

3

Long-Range Plan do the County Projects, Community

4

Plan base al ternati ve.

5

The far -- farther other way alternative is to

6

go ahead and get a new transportation model, put in

7

the -- the transit component, and go ahead and do

8

the analysis whichever way you want.

9

The current model that -- that Long-Range

10

Planning has a contract with, since that model has

11

been developed, the State DOT has developed another

12

State -- County of Maui model for the Island of Maui

13

by a different consultant.

14

That's the model that the State is going to

15

use, they're willing to share it with the County so

16

that the County can test alternatives that they

17

would like.

18

any roadway modifications or network modifications.

19

They just want to be kept abreast of

So they currently have a model that they've

20

accepted.

So if you were to propose to take that

21

model, include transit in it, add -- add a transit

22

component to it, and then go ahead and utilize it to

23

evaluate the -- the traffic impact fees, that's

24

upwards up in the neighborhood of about 500,000.

25

The reason it's upwards around 500,000 is
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1

because the current model doesn r t have transi t

2

you would have to, in essence, build a transit

3

network with -- over -- overlying the current

4

roadway network.

5

so

And all of those transit -- that transit

6

network would have to have

7

to test where you're going to put your bus stops,

8

you'd have to test if you have any kind of

9

carpooling like you do along Mokulele Highway or --

10

you know, you!d have

you'd have to test those types of nodes.

11

And the data collection to -- to verify

12

whether this new component, this transit model

13

emulates the current system would -- would be the

14

data collection that is required.

15

And as part of that data collection, they

16

would have to do a lot of surveys of a lot of the

17

existing routes just to -- just to demonstrate that

18

they have confidence in this model that it can

19

emulate the existing conditions.

20

So that's the range.

You can either -- you

21

know, the decision can be made whether you can go

22

the easy way, Community Plan, or you can go the

23

full-blown method.

24
2S

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Members, questions?

Johnson?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mike, thanks very much for going

2

through that, and I -- I think you kind of share our

3

frustration with being able to get this actually

4

completed.

5

But one of the things that I recall that we

6

did, because I think Member Molina and I were on the

7

Transportation Committee that was under the previous

8

Administration, and there was some statistical data

9

that was gathered, and there were several studies

10

that were specific to transit, satisfaction surveys,

11

but also there was some modeling utilized, and I

12

think that was done also by Kaku.

13

So there may be existing data out there

14

already.

15

overseeing that at the time, but we did have a lot

16

of input.

17

I know that Mr. Medeiros was kind of

The other thing that I think, you know, 11m

18

concerned about is that we have an existing

19

infrastructure that's already in place with plans to

20

add in to that infrastructure to accommodate what's

21

already been approved, as far as development goes.

22

When I look at a particular development coming

23

in to -- let's say it's West Maui, for example,

24

there was a recent proposal that I saw by -- I

25

believe it was Starwood, and it was a zero impact
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transit model.
So,

2

I mean, they're saying, well, we don't

3

have to pay anything for traffic impact fees because

4

we're not going to generate any traffic.

5

you believe that,

Well, if

I have a bridge to sell you.

6

But, you know, for me, I just want to know if

7

we already have data out there that we could utilize

8

and then piggyback on that.
Five hundred thousand you're saying would be

9

10

the max that we would have to pay if we have to go

11

back to square one, though, and just basically

12

reevaluate -- with the transit included, and would

13

we get the money -- and I guess this would be for

14

Mr. Pablo, do we have the money in the Highway Fund.

15

Because my assumption is it's either going to

16

have to come from the General Fund, or do we have

17

sufficient money in the Highway Fund to actually

18

provide this?

19

we're going to look at a budget modification.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Because I would need to know that if

First question, Deputy Director

21

Miyamoto?

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

25

I know that's a mouthful.

And then the second one is Director

Pablo.
MR. MIYAMOTO:

Regarding the

~-

the transit data, you know,
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1

it -- it was included with the -- the consultant

2

that we did let him know that there's a lot of data,

3

but there's a lot more detail-specific data, like we

4

don't ask them how long theY've sat at the bus stop,

5

how long -- the headways and things like that, how

6

long they had to wait.

7

And those types of information, it really is

8

the -- the important information that tweaks the

9

model as to whether or not it emulates, you know, is

10

it on time, you know, does it statistically run

11

late.

12

bit more detail.

13

Those types of information require a little

But the ridership numbers, the -- you know,

14

the -- how much they pick up and drop off at the

15

various stops are all great information that the

16

that, you know, in speaking with the -- one of

17

the -- the Staters contractor, you know, that kind

18

of data is -- is great and, you know, that just

19

makes it a little bit easier for them, but they

20

still need a lot of that -- that very detailed,

21

technical data to help develop this model.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thanks.
Member Molina?

Thank you, Chair.

Oh, wait, wait.

And

11m sorry.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Second question.

3

MR. PABLO:

The second part of the question is

Okay.

Oh, second part of my question.

Yeah.

Director Pablo?

4

whether there's sufficient funding in the Fiscal

5

Year '09 Budget to cover this type of study out of

6

the General Fund or the -- I -- I mean, rather it

7

should be covered adequately under the Highway Fund.

The answer is no.

8
9

Right now, there is a

supplemental transfer of 4.3 million from the

10

General Fund to the Highway Fund to cover Highway

11

Fund expenses.

12

Much of this supplemental transfer to the

13

Highway Fund is for the road resurfacing, speed

14

humps and so forth, that is being done by Department

15

of Public Works, Highways.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if we were to implement out of

17

this study, though, the model and then we could

18

collect the fees, ostensibly, we might be able to

19

generate revenues because there was a commitment

20

once we came up with a formula from many

21

developments that have already received approval but

22

agreed to pay the fee, we may be able to cover that

23

from possibly the fees that have been committed?

24
25

MR. PABLO:

Well, we'd have to determine when are we going

to be collecting these impact fees.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. PABLO:

Yeah.

Is -- is it going to be in Fiscal Year '09 at

3

the time of the expenditure, or would that be

4

subsequent to Fiscal Year '09?

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

it's going to take them time.
How

7
8

9

Yeah, and it's probably not because

how much time would it take to do the

model, Mike?

MR. MIYAMOTO:

In speaking with the consul -- their --

10

their consultant, they estimated probably by the end

11

of this year, early next year --

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON,

13

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Oh.

-- that they would -- they would be

14

completed, you know, because you have to test this

15

model and then you have to -- to confirm its

16

validity and then they would have to develop the

17

future year, which is probably around seven-year

18

time period.

19

The -- the ordinance proposed a six-year; but

20

by the time you get to that sixth year, you spend

21

one year trying to pass those fees so we1re looking

22

for seven years down the road to try and give us

23

one year of time to go ahead and enact the

24

legislation or accept the report.

25

So we1re looking seven years so they got to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/16/08

91

1

create the future network, future land use, and the

2

transit system for that network so theY're

3

they're estimating early next year.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON;

Okay.

So that's out.

But

5

certification comes tomorrow, is that correct,

6

Mr. Pablo?

7
8

9

MR. PABLO:

Yes.

The -- we'll be having Director Kalbert

Young tomorrow for the certification.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And then we'll kind of know

10

where we stand at that point whether we're up or

11

down?

12

MR. PABLO:

That's correct.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Yeah.

Thank you.
Member Molina?
Thank you very much,

16

Mr. Chairman.

17

my -- or reinforce what Member Johnson said about

18

information that could -- could be out there to help

19

address some of the issues Director Miyamoto has

20

brought about.

21

And I want to, you know, reiterate

And trying to recall from memory,

I think in

22

one of our other Committee meetings I think

23

Mr. Mateo had requested some type of a study from

24

the Planning Department, and they said they had all

25

this information out there.
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So it's probably out there, and I find it

2

interesting that the Planning Department has now

3

punted this issue to Public Works as it relates to

4

the traffic fee impact structure.

5

So

6

Miyamoto.

7

if you could provide that for us in writing as well.

8

My -- for me, my Random Access Memory at this

9

so just more of a request from Director
I know you gave us a lot of information,

time of year, I

think we've hit our memory capacity

10

so it's pretty hard to retain everything that's been

11

told to us so I think in writing it will help us and

12

help the Committee make a decision as it relates to

13

this traffic impact fee structure as well.

14

So I just want to thank the Director for

15

bringing this -- these matters to our attention.

16

Thank you, Chair.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

19
20

Thank you.
Yes.

Member Baisa?

Thank you, Chair.

l!d like to

thank Deputy Director Miyamoto for coming today.
You know, this whole business of traffic

21

impact fees is sitting in the Planning Committee.

22

And every time we!ve tried to bring it forward,

23

there have been a lot of questions about the study

24

that we have and the problems with it or the -- the

25

deficiencies in it and the need for more.
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And so I think that if we are ever going to

1

2

implement traffic impact fees, and I think we should

3

because we sure could use the money, then we're

4

going to have to deal with this information gap that

5

we have and so I really appreciate him coming today

6

to refresh our minds about what is needed and give

7

us a heads-up on what it might cost.

8
9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

And, Budget Director, you

know, through your Administration -- or through the

10

Administration, figure out whose responsibility it

11

is to -- to do this study, Public Works or Planning

12

because based on some of the comments that I've

13

heard this morning, you know, we looking at Highway

14

Funds and -- and also General Funds.

But, again, I just want to thank Deputy

15

16

Miyamoto for being here.

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

A lot of dollars.

A lot of dollars.

Members, any more questions?

If not,

thank you, Deputy Miyamoto, for being here.
Okay.

20

Members, we do have the Finance

21

Department with us this morning.

22

Director, Mr. Kalbert Young, and the Deputy

23

Director, Ms. Agnes Hayashi.
Okay.

24

25

MR. YOUNG:

We do have the

Director Young?

Thank you.

Good morning, Mr. Chair and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/16/08

94

1

Committee Members.

Deputy Director Hayashi and I

2

are prepared to answer any questions related to the

3

overall revenues from the County.
We would like to refer as a starting point to

4

5

the presentation that was given back on the opening

6

day of the budget, which was back on May 20th,

7

was a PowerPoint slide handout presentation and any

8

of those components.

It

And also, we also have Ms. Terryl Venel is

9

10

available, and she may have some information with

11

regards to I know the TAT issue is a big component

12

of our revenues, and she might be able to be put on

13

the spot impromptu if you have any technical

14

questions in that regards.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Venel, if you could

16

provide us with some information regarding the TAT

17

accommodation or Transient Accommodation Tax.

18

you prepared?

19
20

MR. YOUNG,

No?

I'll -- I'll -- I'll -- I'll

segue for Ms. Vencl

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

MR. YOUNG,

Okay.

because I

Fine.
~-

I probably -- I -- I thought

she was

24

asked for some questions.

25

I'll give some

~~

23

~~

Are

may have been

pre~advised

that she may be

Referring back to the presentation of
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1

March 20th, for the Transient Accommodations Tax, we

2

are projecting for the Fiscal Year '09 Budget that

3

the TAT will be flat in '09 to what has been

4

budgeted in

5

1

08 .

And to re -- recall what the presentation

6

included was that in

7

21.98 million, and that's the same amount that we're

8

projecting for Fiscal Year '09, 21.98 million.

9

!

08, the amount budgeted is

However, in getting to that amount because

10

there was -- everyone is aware that the tourism

11

industry is showing signs of waning,

12

economy across the country for disposable income

13

might affect visitor spending, destination choices,

14

the rising cost of fuel.

15

In fact,

the overall

it hasn't been 30 days since I was

16

here giving you this presentation, and the price of

17

gasoline -- or the price of -- of a barrel of oil

18

has actually gone up by about $12.

19

$113 a barrel.

20

Itls now above

So those all -- taking all of those things

21

into consideration, the reason why we are projecting

22

TAT to be flat at 21.98 million is for Fiscal Year

23

108, the projected actual for Fiscal Year 108 is

24

actually going to come in at about 23.18 million,

25

and this is largely due to still strong tourism
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1

contributions in the first half of the

2

fiscal year.

3

~-

of the

TAT is actually contributed to the County from

4

the State every June/July time frame and every

5

December/January time frame, so we only get it twice

6

a year.

7

In '08, the amount that we actually got for

8

December included that time frame from early on in

9

the mid calendar year of '07.

So it was still

10

strong, and that's actually the reason why we've

11

actually collected ahead of trend in the '08 year.

12

We don't expect that to be the case in '09,

13

but a reduction from 23.18 million as actual in '08

14

to a projected of '09 in -- of 21.98 million

15

actually represents about a 5 percent decrease in

16

TAT collection.

17

And please understand that at the time that we

18

did this projection, it was actually in early

19

October/November time frame and then revised upwards

20

in the January/February after the first TAT payment

21

was known.

22

So they're -- the industry, you know,

I guess

23

if you read the media coverage on it, the -- the

24

industry has shown some signs of continual

25

challenges that may be more clear now, and I -- I --
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1

I would defer to Ms. Vencl as the expert in --

2

this area of the industry to provide some more

3

guidance that might give us a more clearer insight,

4

you know, on -- in -- in April, as opposed to when

5

these projections were made back in February.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

MR. YOUNG:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

lTI

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Members, we do have the Director, Terry!

Vencl here this morning, if she could come up.
And, Members,

10

if you do have questions, weill

11

start with Member Victorino in regards to any

12

updates that she may have in regards to TAT, looking

13

at the industry up to,

Member Victorino?

14

15
16

I guess, today.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Would she like -- would we like

to give her an opportunity --

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

MS. VENCL:

You want to have an opening comment?

Aloha, Mr. Chairman, Council Members, and

19

Administration.

20

with you what little bit of foggy crystal ball I

21

have to work with these days.

22

Thanks for the opportunity to share

And it's truly still questionable where things

23

are going, but I do -- I do see good news on the

24

horizon.

25

I do see things happening.

I'd like to guess -- I guess first say that I
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1

agree with -- with Mr. Young's synopsis, if you

2

will.

3

our office, and our numbers at

4

of February, welre basically $800,000 ahead of

5

February last year.

6

We track the TAT actual on a monthly basis at
to date at the end

Now, of course, that was before, you know,

7

two weeks ago.

However, I think that we have

8

always, as a County, we have always taken a

9

conservative stance with what we use in our budget

10

as an estimate, versus what we actually get, and

11

that I totally agree with, and I think that's a wise

12

thing to do.

13

So I pretty much see r08 and '09 in the same

14

way that Mr. Young has described.

15

should do is just stop there and then take the

16

questions that you folks might have for me about the

17

crystal ball.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

19

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Maybe what I

Member Victorino?

Thank you.

I think the biggest

20

concern many of us have is the availability of seats

21

for the travel, okay?

22

adding the expense to an airline ticket, mergers may

23

cut down competition, and we've all heard what

24

Northwest and Delta are trying to do, and that's

25

going to make one large airline out of two, what I

The high rate of fuel is
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1

call, smaller but big carriers, and both of them

2

serve Hawaii in a big capacity.

3

So what do you see in that respect when it

4

comes to seating capacity to Hawaii and back -- and

5

especially Maui?

6

to focus on Maui, but we're global in that respect.

Because, you know,

I kind of like

Everybody can -- a lot of people go to Oahu or

7

8

the Big Island then come here and vice versa, so

9

what do you see overall in the seating capacity as

10

far as air travel from the mainland -- or from

11

outside destinations outside of Hawaii itself?

12

MS. VENCL:

Okay.

Let me explain that while sometimes

13

people think that everything goes to Oahu, let me

14

explain that Maui is such a demand that we do

15

continue to have a presence with whomever.

16

of what's happening and trying to keep seats flying

17

in is not just about Oahu, it's about Maui as well.

18

So a lot

And so right now, the Hawaii Tourism Authority

19

is meeting and working with airlines to try to have

20

some say in how to bring seats in.

21

is with any business, and particularly with airlines

22

right now, if they're not covering their costs, it's

23

going to be bad news.

24

increase, that's a given, and I don't see any change

25

in that certainly in the short term, and I -- you

The bottom line

So you're going to see prices
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know,

I don't know about the long term.
I think that there is a -- you know,

some

3

people see mergers that -- that you just mentioned

4

are happening as a problem with regard to

5

competition.

6

that shakes out.

7

merger that's being discussed right now will do for

8

us is offer us more gateway cities.

9

May well be.

Wetll have to see how

However, what the particular

In the meantime, what's happening with the

10

airlines that we all know and love and -- and supply

11

seats here, they are picking up routes.

12

bottom line is if the market is there and the demand

13

is there, they will pick up the routes.

14

And the

So it's our job, if you will, as MVB, to be

15

ever proactive in being out there and trying to make

16

sure that people know that they can get here, that

17

they donlt have to -- some cases, it might be a

18

little more inconvenient, they might not be able to

19

fly out of every secondary city they've been able to

20

fly out of, but they will be able to get here.

21

And 1111 give you a little short quick example

22

of what happened to us last year.

We lost, nobody

23

knew it, nobody even knew that there was -- that it

24

even happened.

25

and major airlines.

We lost two gateway cities last year
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And the concern for me was particularly East

1

2

Coast visitors.

We lost Continental out of Houston,

3

and we lost a

an American flight out of Chicago.

4

Huge business for us, and particularly for East.
But you know what, the numbers bear out and

5
6

show that they found another avenue, another way to

7

get here because, again, this is a vacation of the

8

lifetime, this is a demand, and people want to be

9

here.
So as long as we continue the demand, people,

10
11

I believe, as well as airlines, will still want to

12

come here, will still provide -- the airlines will

13

still provide the seats, as long as they have the

14

market.
And we know already Hawaiian has picked up

15

16

Oakland; Alaska has picked up Seattle.

17

today that United has just put on, effective June

18

21st, a new route

19

from San Francisco.

I learned

another route, I should say,

And as things begin to settle down a little

20

21

bit and as they see the places where they can step

22

in and fill the gaps, I believe that they will

23

continue to do that.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
well.

Thank you.

Okay.

So you explained that real

What about the Far East?
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1

I looked, the yen is very strong and getting

2

stronger.

And any time the yen gets stronger and other

3

4

world monetary are getting stronger, especially from

5

the East, we hope that they will -- and are we

6

working hard to attract them here to Hawaii?

7

Because we lost a lot of 'em when that last

8

recession hit and the Japan -- Japanese economy went

9

south and a lot of the Eastern economy, the Eastern

10

markets went south.

We lost a lot of that, and

11

we've not been able to pick up a lot of it.
Are we looking towards there to pick up and is

12
13

JAL and some of these other airlines willing to

14

bring more seats?

15

drastically.

16

seats now back to Hawaii?

17

MS. VENCL:

Because they cut back

Are they considering bringing more

Thank you for the question.

Yes, we are.

18

Actually, welve got a couple, three foreign markets

19

right now that are -- you know, if I were in those

20

markets, boy, lid be here in a minute because their

21

currency, whatever it is, is -- is standing way --

22

heads above the -- the dollar, obviously.

23

Europe has been an -- on the increase for us,

24

and we are spending more, doing more to -- to create

25

the demand out of Europe.

Additionally, Oceania,
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1

the Australian.

2

area, they have also been an increase for Maui in

3

recent years.

4

Now, the Australian/New Zealand

Yesterday,

I spent the entire day with a group

5

of folks called the Japan Hawaii -- JHTC -- Tourism

6

Council, and we were -- spent the entire day with

7

people from Japan talking about how to increase the

8

demand from there, how to help them deal with the

9

issue of the flights and the surcharges on fuel.

10

So we have some action plans together.

11

meet again in September, and we will see what we've

12

done, where we've gone on some of the action plans,

13

and continue to move forward.

14

We

Additionally, please know that in our '09

15

Budget, I actually increased the line item for Japan

16

for that very same reason.

17

strength -- the yen is gaining strength, they do

18

want to come here, and -- and we've got to be out

19

there and be more proactive.

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

They are gaining some

And I guess the last question I

21

have is, then, the interisland marketplace because

22

that has a profound effect not only on our visitor

23

but our residents.

24
25

And I'll give you an example.

I just checked

in to look for a seat to go see my father who has to
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1

have emergency surgery, and Hawaiian Airlines and Go

2

had not -- Hawaiian didn 1 t have anything but first

3

class.

4

cheapest fare was $59.

Thatrs all they had available.

And Go, the

That was what was available.

So I talking today, I checked today, and I

5

6

find a tremendous surge, so I -- I'm really

7

concerned about our local residents, which will also

8

have a profound effect as far as our visitors

9

checking in or going to different islands.

Hey, if they come here and they spend all

10
11

their money here, I have no problem; but if they go

12

to Oahu and then plan to come here, now maybe they

13

won't be able to,

14

what do you see in that area?

15

MS. VENCL:

so how do you address that, and

Many years ago, one of the reasons that we

16

expanded and talked about continued expansion of

17

direct flights was because it cost $200 to go

18

roundtrip interisland.

19

And then once we had added competition in the

20

marketplace, we all got very used to being able to

21

go and see our loved ones, me included, in Oahu for

22

a really small rate.

23

didn!t cover the cost that it took to make it

24

happen.

25

Unfortunately, that rate

So I think that we're going to see that rates
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1

are probably going to go back to the 160 to $200 --

2

now, this is my crystal ball, folks.

3

anybody whols told me this, but 160 to $200.

This is not

And when you think that that was the rate

4

5

probably, what, two years ago, and now we have fuel

6

charge on top of that, 11m just hoping that they can

7

maintain that rate of two years ago and still be

8

able to fly.
Now, regarding the seats, I think that our

9

10

interisland airlines are going to fly fuller than

11

they ever have because there aren't as many seats.

12

I think that we, just like when I talk to travel

13

agents and media and folks on the mainland who

14

are -- are -- are global visitors and I encourage

15

them to book early so that they make sure they get

16

what they want and what their needs are, we're going

17

to have to locally think maybe in terms of

18

that.

19

~-

like

We're not going to be able to walk down to an

20

airport, or we're not going to be able to decide

21

today that we want to fly tomorrow.

22

more difficult, and it might be more expensive.

23

It might be far

So I think that we're going to have to go back

24

to a time where we didn't have the lower fares,

25

where we didn't have as much opportunity with open
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seats as we -- as we have had in the last two years.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

And the last question, and

3

1'11 let my other colleagues have their chance

4

because I don't want to dominate, cruise liners.
And I'm not referring just interisland cruise

5
6

line,

7

mainland or from the East.
Do you see a pickup in that area, especially

8
9

10

I'm talking cruise liners coming in from the

coming in out of state?

MS. VENCL:

The cruises that come in to Lahaina are

11

primarily those foreign flagships,

12

notice of any of that dropping, nor do we have any

13

sizable notice of any increase.

14

probably maintaining, if you will.

15

and we have no

I think that's

We've obviously lost the first of the two

16

ships that NCL is going to take out.

17

that going to do?

18

people -- or question,

19

often ask me, and that is if those cruise ships are

20

not coming in, are we going to lose seats?

21

Now, what is

There -- there is an issue that
I should say, that people

And the answer to that is not necessarily.

22

think that we have a situation right now that,

for

23

example, United flew the NCL folks in and -- into

24

the State for -- for those visitors.

25

those seats,

And those --

it seems to me at this point in time,
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1

could easily be filled with visitors that are other

2

than cruise visitors.

3

I think that in that industry, what you're

4

going to see is kind of like airplanes.

You're

5

going to see less ships with fuller seats -- or

6

cabins in their case.

I think everybody is in a place where they

7
8

have to be more efficient, they have to cut costs.

9

And in the case of fuel, you know, that's not a case

10

of cutting people or even efficiencies.

You just

11

have to -- you know, you just have to pay more.
And so you can't -- you can't, as a business,

12
13

fly or float transportation where you're not filling

14

the seats.

15

that's where we're at.

So I -- I think that's the -- I think
I don't see it going away.

I agree with your statement earlier about how

16
17

it continues to go up.

18

end.

19

It may be with the change in Administration.

20

I don't know where it will

I think it may be with the u.s. Government.

I don't know, but I know that what we have to

21

do in the meantime is to make sure that we're out

22

there and we're keeping the demand because I don't

23

care what the business is.

24

they'll be there.

25

there, then they're not going to be profitable, and

If the demand is there,

But if the

the demand isn't
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they're not going to fly.

2

I think that Hawaiian is probably going to add

3

on a regular basis, not just an emergency basis,

4

more seats, but that's going to take some time,

5

obviously,

6

1'm

for that to shake out.

I don't know about Go at this point.
I haven't talked to them, but I

7

I

-- I don't

8

think that Hawaiian will do its very best to provide

9

seats for our community, but I don't think that

10

they'll be at rates that we have seen in the most

11

recent years.

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Thank you.

And, Chair, I have

13

other questions, but 1111 let -- I'll yield to my

14

colleagues.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA;

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO,

Let them have an opportunity --

Thank you.
and then if it's not asked,

19

1111 come back later.

20

Ms. Vencl.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

One fast question.

Thank you,

Is -- is Hawaii

22

is Hawaiian going to add a flight or flights

23

directly from Maui to the West Coast?

24
25

MS. VENCL:

Well, they've already added Oakland.

tell you for sure.

I know that they're -- it's all
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being talked about,

2

it's all being worked

OD.

Understand that the Hawaii Tourism Authority

3

has the authority or the job, if you will, to go out

4

and meet with those airlines.

5

And I happen to know that they are out there

6

right now after our meetings yesterday, they were

7

going out to Chicago to see United and Dallas to see

8

American, and they work with Hawaiian on a regular

9

basis, but I don't have any announcements of

10

anything else right now that I can particularly

11

share with you.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

One -- one -- one more

13

question.

14

route to the Philippines.

15

MS. VENCL,

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

18

I

-- I

know that they recently opened the

Uh-huh.

What is the -- your organization doing

in regards to that market?
MS. VENCL:

We have not done anything at this point with

19

that market.

20

they opened up the routes to Australia and we saw

21

what was happening there, then of course we -- we

22

plugged into that, and we went and we

23

in the demand, and our

24
25

I will tell you, though, that when

we brought

our numbers have gone up.

So -- now, that!s a much bigger flight
schedule than is Manila at this point.
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1

certainly, that's another avenue that we can look

2

into, absolutely.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Member Molina?

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good

5

morning, Ms. Vencl, and let me just first start off

6

by saying I think if you ever were to change your

7

line of work, you'd get a lot of offers from the

8

airlines.

9

that front page picture of you working the trenches,

10
11

And -- and I make reference of course to

if you will, at the time of the ATA closures.

I think that really sent a very powerful and

12

positive message to not only our visitors but also

13

to our -- our residents when in time of crisis, you

14

see the Director of the Maui Visitor's Bureau, you

15

know, working the front lines to address any

16

emergency or crisis situations for visitors.

17

And I think if -- if I were in the -- a

18

visitor here to Maui or someone considering coming

19

to Maui, when I look at that picture and see the

20

role of what the Maui Visitor's Bureau is doing to

21

help provide some support in times of crisis, I

22

think I would feel reassured and would want to come

23

here again knowing that if a crisis occurred here in

24

Maui County, the support is there for the visitor.

25

And -- and I guess we can all relate to the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

BF 4/16/08

111

1

to those who got stranded at the time of the airline

2

closures.

3

you need someone there for you so I want to commend

4

you on that part.

You need help, you need a friendly face,

5

MS. VENCL:

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

My -- my question will be related to

7

the TAT in that it relates to the TAT revenue is

8

generated from your hotel stay.

9

your room charge.

10

It's tacked on to

Can you give us a forecast for the rest of

11

this year in terms of hotel bookings?

12

Ms. Ryman from the Hotel Association was here

13

earlier, and I don't know if you can give that

14

projection for us.

15

I -- I know

Can you tell us how it looks, have the hotels

16

been telling you what it looks like as far as

17

bookings?

Has -- has it dropped off significantly

18

from,

last year in light of recent events?

19

MS. VENCL:

say,

We -- I don't have anything that explains

20

anything different than what we've normally faced.

21

Our shoulder periods, April/May, are softer.

22

October, a little soft.

23

But I have tried to ask and check on, you

24

know, have there been a lot of cancellations over

25

this and are people nervous not only with hotels,
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but out on the road as well.

2

Going back to the issue of the hotels, we've

3

had a little bit of knee-jerk reaction but not

4

enough to -- to, I guess, be terribly concerned

5

about at this point.

6

We do see a strong summer coming forward.

7

Now, that's all dependent, of course, on having

8

seats and all the other things that go along with

9

this.
But I donlt have -- we don't have anyone doing

10
11

anything more than doing exactly what you're doing,

12

can you provide me, can you tell me are we going to

13

have seats.

14

So you -- you know that in the back of their

15

minds they're wondering, you know, how -- how is

16

this going to affect us at least in the short term,

17

which I call '08; but so far, we haven't seen a

18

great drop.
Now, having said that, please understand that

19
20

I've been trying to get some numbers, and I don't

21

have them yet.

22

has them together yet in this very short period of

23

time.

And to my knowledge, no one quite

24

Do I think we'll see an impact?

25

In the short term, I think we certainly will.
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1

the other hand,

2

sharing aloha and letting people know that we care

3

about them in these kinds of desperate situations

4

does exactly what we want it to do, and that is to

5

make - - make sure that they understand that we do

6

care and that it's out of our control, but we're

7

going to do everything we can to help you.

8
9

I think that being out there and

And -- and I think that people understand that
it's out of our control.

I think that they

10

understand this is a fabulous place for a vacation

11

and they will want to continue to come back, we just

12

have to get over this hump of uncertainty for

13

people.
Now, if I can go just one step further and let

14
15

you know that during that time that I was at ATA,

I

16

had staff on the road, and I was checking constantly

17

with them.
They were talking with travel agents and

18
19

media.

And they were -- and I -- and my question

20

was, what are they saying?

21

they

was not.

22

just

you know, we'll deal with whatever it is,

23

we'll find the seats that are needed, and -- and

24

then we go back to my old mantra about booking

25

early.

Was not.

Are they concerned, are
They just said we'll
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I mean, I've had that forever.

1

And the

2

Internet of

3

oftentimes, just get on today and fly tomorrow and

4

see where that goes in the future.

5

any real scares, let me say.

6

Scares?

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

has afforded us the opportunity to,

But I've not had

Concerns?

Yes.

Not yet.

Okay.

Thank you.

8

you can get those numbers to us.

9

minds want to know.

And I'm hoping
I

guess inquiring

You know, you mentioned the -- the need to

10
11

help our visitors and keep them bringing here.

How

12

about the issue of kamaainas and, you know, if the

13

word could be passed along to the hotels, provide

14

some special, maybe, room -- room rates for

15

kamaainas?

I know your -- most of the hotel -- most of

16
17

the hotels do, but as a way of keeping the hotels

18

occupied.

19

and then, I like to play tourist here on Maui.

I'll use myself as an example.

Every now

Instead of taking the trip to Honolulu or

20
21

whatever, we got wonderful stuff right here at our

22

hotels right on Maui.

23

way to,

24

our -- our local people to come and make use of our

25

hotels, it's a win/win situation.

And I think that if there's a

I guess, stick a carrot out there for our --
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1

I think, you know, the -- folks here will

2

spend money on property, and if they can be provided

3

a good experience -- I've had some good experiences

4

at some of our hotels here, but the bottom line is

5

what -- what kind of price, you know, pricing the

6

hotels can offer us to stay here, and as well as

7

visiting relatives.

8
9

You know, for some folks who don't have the
room at home to provide for their relatives or

10

friends, well, if some nice little packages can be

11

made for our State residents as well, I think that's

12

one way I think we can, you know, deal with this

13

crisis period that we're now going through.

14
15

Any comment on that?
MS. VENCL:

Well, I think it's a great idea, and I think it

16

will happen.

17

down the pike.

I think you'll see some of that coming

Now, they -- almost every property already

18
19

does offer kamaaina rates, and sometimes people

20

don't know that because they're not published, but

21

they do offer kamaaina rates.
In fact,

22

I don't think -- I know frankly of

23

one who doesn't, but those are generally, you know,

24

again,

25

85, 86 percent occupancy, then it might be a little

it's rooms available.

So if we're running
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1

tougher to get.

2

it, you know.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA,

4

MS. VENCL:

Again, we go back to the timing of

Uh-huh.

But I think that -- I'm happy, I'm more than

5

happy to pass that message along and to share that

6

with properties.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And something a little extra, maybe

8

throw in a free breakfast or lunch.

9

know,

I mean, you

little things like that, you know,

10

helps.

11

know.

it -- it

Anything to attract -- attract folks, you

12

So -- and especially, you know, when you talk

13

about kamaaina rates like, for example, at a -- at a

14

big property like say, for example, Four Seasons,

15

kamaaina rate might be $300.

16

MS. VENCL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

18

Yeah, I know.
I mean, it's still -- you know, it's

still fairly pricey, but --

19

MS. VENCL:

Uh-huh.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA,

-- any other things that they could

21

add I think will help to bring the kamaaina to stay

22

at the hotel for a weekend or a day because it's

23

nice to play tourist.

24
25

And lid like to, for example, contribute the
money here, you know, rather than going to Honolulu
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1

or elsewhere so -- you know, just to help our -- our

2

local economy

3

MS. VENCL:

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

-- here and our residents who work

5

in the hotel industry,

6

wanted to share with you.

7

MS. VENCL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

MS. VENCL:

I'll pass along your thoughts immediately.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

15

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

And -- and on that same

note, you may catch the bus to Wailea from Makawao.

13

14

Thank you very much.

You1re welcome.

10

12

so just a few thoughts that I

Member Medeiros?

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

Yes, thank

you for the information you 1 ve been providing us.

16

I wanted to know, do all visitor industry

17

properties contribute to TAT such as condos, time

18

shares, resorts, and do they contribute at the same

19

rate as far as percentage?

20
21
22

MS. VENCL:

Condominiums who

~~

who are in rental pools,

yes, they contribute the same rate, GET, TAT.
Time share, as you know, is in a different

23

well, actually, you put it in a different real

24

property rate, class rate, because they don't pay

25

the same amount of TAT.
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1

Back during my legislative days at the Hotel

2

Association, we worked very hard to get a bill

3

passed that would accommodate the same rate for time

4

share as for hotels.

5

pass it.

The legislators would never

And there were -- you know, I -- I don't

6
7

remember all of the circumstances, but I know they

8

all had -- you know, the -- the time share folks had

9

their reasons for why that should not be.

10

Bottom line is they do not pay the same rate,

11

they pay 7-and-a-quarter percent, but they pay it on

12

I believe it's Common Area Maintenance dues or

13

association dues of some sort, so it is not the same

14

dollar amount.

15

to help that gap by creating a different class for

16

real property tax.

17
18

19

And you folks, realizing that, tried

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

So what is the TAT rate for

resorts or hotels?
MS. VENCL:

Seven point two five percent.

And then you add

20

to that the 4.167 for GET.

21

that you pay when you stay in a hotel room.

22

Those are the two taxes

And that TAT dollar, of course, is what, you

23

know, Mr. Young and I are -- are here to address

24

today.

25

from visitors, although Mr. -- Mr. Molina pays it

Those are -- are moneys coming in primarily
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when he goes on his vacation locally.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

And you -- you did say in

3

your calculations we're about 800,000 ahead of last

4

year in TAT.

5

MS. VENCL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

7

Correct.

County total?

8

MS. VENCL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

10

Is that a State total or a Maui

MS. VENCL:

No, that's Maui County.

Yeah.

Maui County?

We get -- we get the State stuff, but

11

then we know how it's broken down and so we're --

12

we're more concerned with the Maui piece than we are

13

anyone else.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

So is the total amount of

15

contributions from Maui County, we know what the --

16

those figures are every year?

17

MS. VENCL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

19

20
21

22
23

The total TAT contribution.
For Maui County.

From Maui

County.
MS. VENCL:

No.

Thatfs another thing I tried to work on

for years at the legislature, and
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

But if -- okay.

But you said

you're tracking 800,000 ahead --

24

MS. VENCL:

Uh-huh.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

-- of last year for Maui County.
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1

So if you're able to do that, why wouldn't you know

2

the total?

3

MS. VENCL:

Okay.

Herels what happens.

All of the

4

properties -- now, understand that many properties

5

or many companies have properties statewide.

6

They'll have properties on every island so they all

7

pay whatever their share is of the TAT to the State.
Then those moneys get broken down for pieces

8
9

of that dollar for marketing, pieces of that dollar

10

for administration at the State level, pieces of

11

that pot for the convention center, and a piece of

12

that pot for the counties.
The counties then get different percentages of

13

14

what that dollar is that's there for the counties,

15

so --

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

Before you go on so that it

17

doesn't get too in-depth, we get 22 percent, is that

18

correct?

19

MS. VENCL:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS,

21

MS. VENCL:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

23

24
25

Twenty-two point eight percent.
Okay.

Uh-huh.
Okay.

So that has to be

22.8 percent of what total?
MS. VENCL:

Of the -- the total that the counties get.

I would have to go check for sure that total.
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1

the big pot I

2

convention center gets X amount of percentage, and

3

counties get X amount of percentage.

4

say that -- I don't remember the number.

5

Mr. Young knows that number.

6
7

MR. YOUNG:

HTA gets X amount of percentage I

And I want to
Maybe

May -- I'll interject, Ms. Venel, if you don't

mind.

8

MS. VENCL:

Thank you.

9

MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Medeiros, if you would refer to page 2-23

10

in the Budget, it -- it actually outlines the

11

Transient Accommodation Tax calculation.

12

it for the benefit of the Members and the audience.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

14

MR. YOUNG:

I'll read

In what part of the Budget?

It's 2-23 of the Program Budget.

It's on page

15

2-23.

The Transient Accommodation Tax calculation

16

is statutorily provided, so it's a Hawaii Revised

17

Statute specification.
It's 7.25 percent of all transient

18
19

accommodations or the hotel room charge is collected

20

as the Transient Accommodation Tax by the State of

21

Hawaii.

22

It's distributed as follows.

Fifty-five point two percent of the revenue is

23

deposited into the State1s Convention Center Capital

24

and Operations Special Fund.

25

44.8 percent remaining.

That leaves
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1

Of that 44.8 percent, it's distributed to the

2

various Counties of which Maui is statutorily

3

provided to get 22.8 percent of the 44.8 percent.
So if you do the math, it comes out to

4

5

approximately 10.6 percent of total TAT collected in

6

the State is contributed to Maui.

7
8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

Yeah.

Thank you for that

information, Director.
So deductively, we cannot go backwards and

9

10

figure out what the total was because we know we're

11

getting 21,980,000, but that wouldn't equate to what

12

the total was if we did it by 22.8 percent.

13

MR. YOUNG:

My -- my understanding of what Ms. Vencl is

14

relaying and what you're asking,

15

slightly different.

I believe, is

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

17

MS. VENCL:

Yeah.

18

MR. YOUNG:

You're -- I -- I believe you're trying to ask

19

Okay.

how much TAT does Maui County generate.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

21

MR. YOUNG:

Correct.

And I think what Ms. Vencl is relaying is that

22

Maui County is 800,000 ahead in terms of what the

23

State is giving us from TAT.

24

TAT collection statewide is ahead of last year --

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS,

So overall, the entire

Right.
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MR. YOUNG:

-- for the whole State, but we don't have a way

2

to determine how much TAT is actually generated in

3

Maui County.

Yeah.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

5

MR. YOUNG:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

7

MR. YOUNG:

8

9

Okay.

I hope -- I hope that was --

No, no.

Yeah, I

I'm -- 1'm asking for Ms. Vencl.

I hope that's

what she was relaying.

MS. VENCL:

Yes.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS,

11

MS. VENCL:

Okay.

And if I could just finish one thought.

We

12

cannot know exactly what Maui brings in because of

13

the different corporations who have entities on the

14

different islands.

It's reported as one total, not

15
16

MR. YOUNG,

Uh~huh.

17

MS. VENCL,

-- per entity, not per property.

And I have

18

asked for years to get that broken down, and

19

everyone that I talk to seems to think that we get

20

our fair share, but they don!t break it down that

21

way so I

22

cannot answer if ...

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

23

22.8 percent.

24

don!t know that.

25

MS. VENCL:

So we just know we get

Whether it!s a fair share or not, we

Exactly.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank

you, Chair.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON;

Yes.

Member Johnson?
Terryl, thanks very much.

5

Because we've had an increase in the number of time

6

shares, and one of the arguments always being that,

7

oh, theY're going to come back no matter what, I've

8

been noticing, and -- and I did get a few e-mails

9

from people who were time-share visitors that were,

10

I guess, concerned about their ability, number one,

11

to get here.

12

Second of all, they were also truthfully

13

considering just giving up their time share because

14

with the -- I guess the uncertainty, the expense of

15

now having to provide additional expense for their

16

airfare, they said what used to cost them on their

17

maintenance fees and everything else, they got a

18

projection from the time share sales company, but

19

that now they were seriously thinking giving up

20

their time share because it just didn't -- you know,

21

I think one person wrote me that what they projected

22

a two-week vacation would have cost them before just

23

coming and spending the money, it was now costing

24

them almost three times as much as what they had

25

originally expected.
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So have you had any kind of comments like that

1

2

or concerns, or are -- are you seeing any kind of

3

trends?

4

continuing to repeat irrespective of anything else?

5

MS. VENCL:

Are the time share people still -- still

I have no knowledge of anything different.

6

What I do think may be hap -- I mean,

7

agree that people may think that because of the jump

8

in airline prices, particularly right now, that

9

they -- I wouldn't be surprised if they have those

10
11

I -- I totally

concerns, absolutely.
What I think I know about that, and I'd have

12

to actually talk to someone a little -- little

13

closer to the -- the time share industry, but I

14

think what happens is when they don't use those

15

vacations, they go into a rental pool and someone

16

else can use them.

17

So the hope would be that someone would use

18

it, if it's not the same owner -- you know, the same

19

person who bought it, but that again goes back to

20

creating the demand for those people and, again,

21

having the kinds of prices and seats that will allow

22

people to come here.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah.

And -- and in some cases,

24

I -- because I -- I don't always read the back part,

25

you know, on the time share resales or foreclosures
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1

where they actually -- the person just stops paying

2

so -- the givebacks,

if you will.

I know before they trended, you know, in

3
4

cycles where when we had economic downturn, then

5

you'll see those numbers really dramatically

6

increase.
So have you or anyone else in the industry

7

8

been tracking the increase in those rates either of

9

new sales or resales or I guess in the foreclosure

10

market where the people just don't want to maintain

11

that contract any more?

12

MS. VENCL:

Unfortunately, I don't have that information.

13

Maui Hotel and Lodging Association might be closer

14

to that than I am, but I -- I don't know those

15

numbers, I'm sorry.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I really appreciate.

And

17

this -- this -- well, it!s not directly on TAT, it!s

18

a revenue stream that I think I asked Humane Society

19

about, about their Quarantine Fund.

20

And I think that if I recall when Lynn Woods

21

was with Chamber of Commerce, there was this

22

Quarantine Fund which was, I guess, a portion of

23

every airline ticket has this money that was

24

attached to it.

25

Do you know where that is currently residing,
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1

that money that goes into the Quarantine Fund that's

2

paid?

3

MS. VENCL:

No, and I didn't even know that a portion of

4

air -- airline seats went in there.

5

surprise to me.

I

-- that's a

I do know that they had a Quarantine Fund.

6
7

far as I know, they still do, but I don't know how

8

theY're devising the funding, nor do I know how

9

they're passing it out at this point.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Because I

As

I guess that's

11

still one thing, Mr. Chair, for us to see if we can

12

figure out.
I think it was with the Chamber, but I think

13

14

it was a small percentage of each airline ticket

15

sold.

Thank you.

16

MS. VENCL:

Uh-huh.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Thank you.

Well, there isn't a whole lot left to

19

talk about.

20

that's going on.

21

Member Baisa?

It's been very amazing to listen to all

But I just wanted to tease you a little bit

22

about, you know, we hear a lot about this money that

23

the County provides to the visitor industry, and

24

there are people that think it's a wonderful thing

25

and they understand it, and there are people -- just
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1

a few who consistently don't think that's a good

2

thing for us to do.

Being that we're in this situation right now,

3
4

will you be doing anything different with this

5

County funding than you'd normally do?

And whatever you normally do apparently works

6
7

because we have a great tourist industry, and it's

8

healthy.

9

as a result of this kind of tough situation we're

10

in?

11

MS. VENCL:

Yes.

Anything that you're going to change now

Actually, before we even got into the

12

tough situation, it was clear that we had some

13

softening, particularly in '08i

14

bit better -- or did prior to the -- the issues

15

we've just had.

'09 looks a little

And so we'd already decided that we were going

16

17

to look closer and do more, be more proactive in

18

those foreign markets where the dollar -- their

19

currency stands up against our dollar.

20

We have been very, very steady for years in

21

the u.s. Canada market, and we will continue to do

22

that.

23

those West Coast guys and continue to try to get

24

those first-time spenders from the East Coast.

25

We have to -- we have to nurture those --

So that will not go away, but we are doing far
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1

more

2

area of Japan, Oceania, Europe, and I'm going to

3

I'm going to go out to Korea and check on what's

4

happening there.

5

plan to do far more proactive stuff in the

What's happening there is that they're --

6

their Visa waiver program has just opened up a bit.

7

And I think that we may see some visitors by the end

8

of the year or certainly by January from Korea that

9

we've not had before.

10

Additionally, they are giving even extra

11

consideration with Visa waivers to the romance

12

market, honeymoon and wedding.

13

that's a strength of ours, so we are also going to

14

be investigating that a little bit as well.

15

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

And, of course,

Thank you very much.

And I know that

16

you are very proactivej and if there's a body out

17

there that you can lure to come to Maui, you will.

18

And I want to say thank you for the hard work that

19

you guys do.

20

The County is extremely dependent on the

21

visitor industry, and I think that we need to

22

support that industry and keep it healthy because

23

just a quick question.

24
25

Do you happen to know how many people, more or
less work,

in that industry?
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MS. VENCL:

I know that in the County of Maui, according to

2

the data book of '06, it's about 48 percent of all

3

jobs.

4

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

5

MS. VENCL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

7

MS. VENCL:

8

COUNClLMEMBER BAlSA,

9

Forty-eight percent, and --

That's direct.
I was going to say --

Direct.
-- and there's probably a whole lot

more that's related that nobody thinks about.

10

MS. VENCL:

Correct.

11

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Right.
So I think that, you know, we just

12

need to keep this in mind when we talk about

13

supporting the visitor industry and helping to keep

14

it alive.

So, again, thank you very much.

15

MS. VENCL:

Thank you.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Member Mateo?

Chairman, thank you.

18

thank you very much.

19

when I saw you all in black,

20

sense of mourning.

21

nervous.

22

Ms. Venel,

I think before you came up,
I thought it was a

So I was really

~-

I was really

But for one who has looked at the problems

23

welre now confronted with, it seemed that, you know,

24

for me it was like looking at the glass being half

25

empty.

I think -- I think your perspectives gives
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1

me a lot more encouragement by looking at it at

2

now as half full, and that in fact does make a

3

difference because as Ms. Baisa indicated, our

4

County in particular is so dependent on the visitor

5

industry.

6

So I was really fearful because it's not only,
~~

7

you know, the

the airlines that all -- already

8

problem, but we're also hearing of new airlines that

9

are dealing with a lot greater issues and not only,

10

you know, these national airlines but even Island

11

Air.

12

really becomes paralyzed, and that is something that

13

we cannot, you know,

14

And if Island Air goes down,

I think our State

let happen at this point.

So I'm -- I'm -- I'm encouraged, and I think

15

the County's conservative numbers they use, I -- I

16

think with your encouragement and the information

17

will perhaps be attainable.

18

And I'm just cautious,

I think, because I'd

19

like to say that even -- even the County's own

20

conservative projections could be high so -- and

21

we're so dependent on the TAT at this point that

22

this is make or break time for us.

23

know how we can even start to prepare for an FY '10

24

if we don't achieve some of these numbers.

25

you, Chairman.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

Because I don't

INC.

So thank

BF 4/16/08

1

132

MS. VENCL:

I agree with you, Mr. Mateo.

And I guess if I

2

might, Mr. Chairman, in kind of closing, you know,

3

it1s our job to bring visitors and so a lot of our

4

jargon is always about visitors, you know, that

5

seems to be

6

that's what we do.

I

I mean, thatls who we are, and

But I'd like for you folks and the community

7

8

to understand that when we're doing that, we're

9

thinking all the time about the County budget and

10

the workers in this community and certainly on your

11

island right now.
And so people say, well, why do you do that,

12
13

and why do you do that?

14

every avenue we can and be out there all the time in

15

front of those competitors who have a lot more money

16

than we do to make sure that we are maintaining our

17

jobs as best we can, our flights as best we can, our

18

visitor numbers as best we can because it's who we

19

are.

Well, we have to look at

And it scares me to death to think that

20
21

something would happen that would, you know,

22

devastate our County coffers and our residents and

23

jobs.

24
25

just

We've seen a taste of it, and it scares me.
So when we're out there working, while our

jargon is visitors, yeah, bring those people in
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1

here, we're doing that for a reason that is far more

2

close to home than people sometimes think.

3

Mahala for your support.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

6

Thank you.

So

Member Victorino?

Yeah.

One quick question that

nobody brought up, and I want to know that.
Have you been told, or have you any knowledge

7

8

at this point of other carriers wanting to come in

9

to Hawaii first from the West Coast?

I think that's -- that's the first one I'd be

10
11

asking, and from the East if they're thinking of

12

increasing airline capacity from the East?

13

MS. VENCL:

No, I do not have knowledge.

The knowledge

14

that I have is basically about those already flying

15

and adding routes

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO,

17

MS. VENCL,

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

19
20

Uh-huh.

-- and seats.
Okay.

And then the last question

I have, do you have any hints?
Because I have been told out of Oahu that

21

the possibly of another interisland carrier or

22

someone, you know, kind of like taking Aloha's

23

place, you know, is kind of trying to come in and

24

make a third carrier between the islands.

25

Have you heard anything in that area?
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1

MS. VENCL:

NO, sir, I have not heard one thing.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

Okay.

Okay.

I just was curious

3

because, again, rumors are abound right now, and we

4

all know how rumors are.

5

But I was wondering if you had heard anything in

6

your vast realm of knowledge.

7

MS. VENCL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

There are many of 'em.

No?

Okay.

No, I haven't.
Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just one comment from the

10

Chairman.

I'd like to thank you for supporting the

11

Lions Club in having their district convention on

12

Maui.

13

12 years.

14

wouldn't have the rates that the Lions Club had.

15

we'll be having our district convention starting

16

May 1st.

This is the first time in probably almost
And without your help, you know, we -- we
So

So with that, thank you very much.

17

MS. VENCL:

Thank you.

18

MR. YOUNG:

Thank you.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, the time is 12:10.

20

take our lunch break at this time.

21

back at --

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Going to

We shall report

Make it 1:35 just to get him mad.

For Member Molina, 1:45.
Thank you.

And -- and, Members, again, you know, if
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1

you do have any Department that you want to have

2

back, then, you know, let the Chair know so that we

3

can let the Department know.

4

And also, welre going to cover the rest of the

5

revenues with the Finance Department this afternoon.

6

Okay.

This meeting is in recess till 1:45.

(gavel) ...

7

8

RECESS:

12:10 p.m.

9

RECONVENE:

1:49 p.m.

10
11

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

... (gavel) ... The Budget and Finance

Committee meeting is now reconvened.
Members, this morning we had a pretty good

13

explanation in regards to the TAT, Transient

14

Accommodation Tax.

15

And, Members, you did ask a lot of good

16

questions, and I want to say thank you to Ms. Vencl

17

from Maui Visitor's Bureau for providing us with

18

some insights of what's happening in regards to the

19

visitor industry here in Maui County.

20

And of course, you know, we're all aware of

21

the various things that happened in the last couple

22

of weeks, so hopefully MVB can work really hard to

23

still maintain the leverage for Maui County.

24
25

Members, back in March 20th, in fact you

you do have that handout, the Finance Department
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1

reviewed with this Committee the revenues being

2

generated by different areas of the Department in

3

in Maui County.

4

Is there any specific area that any of the

5

Members want to look at, at this time?

6

Mateo?

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Member

Chairman, not specifically.

8

it's fine, but there's one area that I'd be

9

interested in seeing, and it

10

Overall,

it would be with the

carryovers to see which --

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Fine.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO,

you know, the Departments because

13

we don't -- we only see a lump sum, yeah, we don't

14

actually see a breakdown.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

MR. YOUNG:

Okay.

Could

Department?

Yes, Mr. Chair and Mr. Mateo.

The carryover

17

savings amount, which in the presentation and in the

18

Fiscal Year '09 Budget is at 43.8 million.

19

The calculation for carryover is rather long.

20

It takes into account not only the balance in the

21

current fiscal year from Departments -- or their

22

projected balance, but it also takes into account

23

the carryover savings that was reported via the

24

financial coffer for the previous fiscal year, so in

25

this case Fiscal Year '07, as well as those balances
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remaining in the various special funds.

2

Of the -- of the 43.8 million in the carryover

3

savings,

I believe that about 29.8 million of that

4

is attributable to the General Fund.

5

amount -- I'm sorry, I'm looking at my notes here.

6

I'm

And of that

yeah.

Of -- of that amount, I'm trying to look to

7
8

see how much is actually attributed to carryover

9

from the Departments, and it looks like it's about

10

12.8 million in Departmental funds.

11

again, that's just a projection for how they're

12

going to finish out in '09 -- finish out in '08.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Yeah.

And that's

Mr. -- Mr. -- Mr. Director,

14

thank you very much for that information.

15

also in receipt of Mr. Pablo's letter or -- or

16

response to the Committee dated April 14th as well

17

that I just

18

MR. YOUNG:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

your response.

21
22

23

We're

Yeah.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

-- noticed so thank you very much for
Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you.

Budget Director, you folks

going to -MR. PABLO:

Yeah, allow me -- allow me to make a comment on

24

this.

To try to project what one will spend or not

25

spend by the end of the year is very difficult to
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It's even more difficult to do when you do it

1

do.

2

in November and you have eight -- eight months more

3

left.

What we do when we try to do the revenue

4

5

projection is go out to the Departments who feel

6

that they may have unexpended amounts at the end of

7

the year.

Many of the Departments will not be able to

8
9

project this so we'll estimate zero for them.

Some

10

of the Departments may have expenditures that they

11

see they will not be incurring before the end of the

12

year, and they will -- they will provide amounts for

13

that.

In the -- I was trying to find my

14

15

correspondence which -- which came down here.

16

believe there was maybe half of the Departments that

17

had projected an amount for Fiscal Year '08.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

I

So the numbers that we see

19

on -- on the Program Budget 2-4, carryover savings,

20

you have savings of 29.8 mill General Funds,

21

mill in Special Revenue Funds, and 5.3 in Enterprise

22

Funds.

23

8.6

That makes up the $43.8 million.
Members, any more questions regarding the

24

carryover savings?

If not, any more questions on

25

any of the revenue funds that we received?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/16/08

139

Seeing none, Department, thank you for being

1

2

here this morning and this afternoon.

3

was only one question, but I think you did a

4

fantastic job explaining to us back in March 20th,

5

so ...

6

MR. YOUNG:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I know there

We will be back

7

tomorrow morning because real property tax

8

certification will be delivered to the County

9

Clerk's Office later on this afternoon and ready for

10

discussion tomorrow morning.
Real property tax certification, by Code, is

11

12

supposed to be submitted on April 19th; but in order

13

to facilitate a more expeditious County

14

review, we're

15

early.

16

discussion tomorrow morning.

17

Council

we're delivering it a few days

So we'll have it for you folks ready for

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

So, Members, we'll do the

18

cert -- certification tomorrow morning at 9 o'clock,

19

and we're going to do that from 9:00 a.m. to noon

20

tomorrow.

21

time to look at their proposal after we get the

22

certification from the Department.

23

24
25

And the Chair's going to give the Members

Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

Just to make sure that we're all on

the same page, including myself, it was a year ago
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that we did this, exactly what will we be receiving?
MR. YOUNG:

Real property tax certification is the

3

certified assessed valuations as of December 31st

4

for each and every parcel in the County of Maui and

5

also

6

each of the property classifications and reflect --

7

and takes into account the number of appeals that

8

have been officially filed by the date afforded in

9

the County Code.

excuse me, also reflects the valuations for

So it will be to the -- the Budget and Finance

10
11

Committee will therefore be able to look at any of

12

the proposed rates and do the simple math

13

calculation to determine where revenues will be for

14

real property tax.

15

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

So that will be actually an updated

16

table like we have in this rates and fees thing, but

17

it will be updated to be more accurate?

18

MR. YOUNG:

Yes.

Correct, Ms. Baisa.

19

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA:

20

you.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

24
25

Okay.

Yes.

Just want to make sure.

Thank

Member Johnson?
Yeah.

And you're going to do the

district reports, too?
MR. YOUNG:

We -- we will -- that seems to be a report that

the Members have liked to utilize for the last
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1

several years so we have - - we (11 be - - we' 11 be

2

producing the same reports we gave last year.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

tomorrow?

6

Okay.

Great.

Thank you very much.

Members, any more questions regarding

If -- if not, Staff, anything?

Okay.

7

Okay.

No?

With that, Members, that's all the

So at this time, if

8

business that we have today.

9

there's no more announcements, weill see you

10

tomorrow morning, 9 o'clock.

11

adjourned . . . . (gavel) ...

12
13

ACTION:
ADJOURNED:

This meeting is

DEFER pending further discussion.

1:59 p.m.

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
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C E R T I F I e ATE

1

2

STATE OF HAWAII
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

5

6

I, Wendy M. Watanabe, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause,

16

17

DATED this 12th day of May, 2008, in Honolulu,

Hawaii.
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